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Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited.

NOTICE

Notice is'hereby given that the 21 Annual Genera! Meeting

of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited will be held at 04:30
p.m. on Wednesday, 26" September, 2012 at House No.4,
Nilgiri Path, R.G.Barua Road, Near Doordarshan, :

Guwahati- 781024 to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and
Loss Account for the period ended 31 March, 2012
and Balance Sheet as at that date together with the
Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri, M. K. Das, who

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for -

re-appointment.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Shri. N. G. Vedak;
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following rescluticn as a Special
Resolutien: -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of
section 224A of the Companies Act, 1956 M/s. Bharat
Shroff & Company, Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.131026W) be re- appointed and
M/s. AMD & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 318191E) be appointed as the

Auditors of the Company and they togéther to hold

office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting on a remuneration as may be mutually agreed
upon between the Board of Directors of the Company
and the Auditors, plus traveling, living and out of pocket
expenses actually incurred by the. Auditors in
connection with the audit work.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

5. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resclution as a Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri. Rohit P. Doshi, who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company
by the Board of Directors and who holds office upto
the date of this Annual General Meeting under Section
260 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Article 114
of the Articles of Association of the Company, but being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company and
whose term of office shall be liable to determination
by retirement of the Directors by rotation.”

"To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without

modification(s}, the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 198,269,309
read with Schedule X|II and other applicable

provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 .and -

subject to such approvals as may be necessary,
approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded
for appointment of Shri. Samir Kumar Saha as Whole

Time Cum Finance Director effective from 01¢ July,.

2012 on the terms and conditions set out below:

~ 1. Period of Employment 01 July, 2012 to

30" June, 2615.

Salary ~ Rs.1,33,750/- per month
. Medical Alfowance Rs. 1,250/ par month
4,  Gratuity As per The Payment of
. : Gratuity Act, 1872,

5. Earned Leave 30 days for every 11 months’
service unavaiied feave to be |
encashed, '

6. Company's car With Driver, fuel and car
related expenses for official
use only.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of any loss
or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during
the aforesaid period, the above terms of remuneration
and perquisites will be admissible as the minimum
rermmuneration payable to Shri. Samir Kumnar Saha,
Whole Time Cum Finance. Director subject to
compliance with the provisions of Schedule XilI of the
Companies Act, 1956.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is

hereby authorized to do and perform = all such acts,

matters, deeds and things as may be necessary to

- give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resotution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o Sections 81, 81(1A)
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 and subject to such approvals, permissions,
consents and sanctions as may be necessary from the

- Government of India {GOI), Reserve:Bank: of:India

(RBI), Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
and/or any other competent authorities and’ enabling

orovisions of the Memorandum and Articles of

Associations of the Company, the Listing' Agreements
entered into by the Company with the Stack Exchanges

where the shares of the Company are listed and in
accordance with the guidelines issued by the GO, RBY, -
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SEBI and/or any other competent authorities and
clarifications thereon, issued from time to time, and
subject to all such other approvals, permissions,
consenis and sanctions, as may be necessary and
subject to such conditions and modifications as may
be prescribed or imposed by any of them while grantirig
such approvals, permissions, consents and sanctions,
which may be agreed to by the Board of Directors of
the Company, (which term shall include any committee
constituted / to be constituted by the Board for
exercising the powers conferred on the Board by this
resolution) , consent of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the Board to create, offer, issue and allot,
in one or more tranches, whether within India or outside
india, with or without premium, whether rupee
denominated or denominated in any foreign currency,
such number of equity/preference shares and/or
Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds. (FCCBs) and/or

" Fully/Partially Convertible. Bonds/Debentures/L.oans

and/or Depository Shares/Receipts and/or any other
instruments/securities in the nature of Shares/
Debentures/Bonds and/or warrants, naked or
otherwise, convertible into shares or otherwise, either
in registered or hearer forms, andfor any such
securities convertible into equity shares of Rs. 10/-
sach or otherwise (hereinafter referred to as
“Secutities”) or any combination- of the Securities’ in
the International/Domestic market, up to an amount
of Rs. 100 Crores exclusive of premium to Indian or
Foreign Investors {(whether institutions, incorporated
bodies, mutual funds and / or individuals, or otherwise
and whether or not such investors are members of the
Company) through Public Issue(s), Private
Placement(s}, Qualified institutional Placement(QIP),
Private Equity Fund or a combination thereof at such
time or times, at such price or prices, at a discount or
premium to market price or prices or in accordance
with SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements ) Regulation, 2009 in such manner and
on such terms and conditions including differential
rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, security, rate
of interest, conditions in relation to payment of interest,
additional interest, premia on redemption, prepayment
and any other debt service payments whatsoever, and
all such matiers as are provided in offering of a similar
nature including terms for issue of Securities or
variation of the conversion price of the Securities
during the tenure of the Securities etc. as may be
decided and deemed appropriate by the Board at the
time of such issue or allotment considering the
prevailing market conditions and other relevant factors,
wherever necessary in consultation with the lead

managers, to the extent and in the manner as may be-

decided by the Board in this béhalf and the Board be

Place : Guwahati
Date : 01 September, 2012

also authorised to seek and obtain listing of such
Securities on one or more stock exchanges.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company and/or
any agency authorized by the Company may issue
Global Depository Receipts in registered or bearer form
with all such features and atiributes as are prevalent
in thie capital market for instruments of this nature and
to provide for the tradability or free transferability
thereof as per the prevailing practices and regulations
in the capital markets and the Board or the Committee
of Directors of the Company appointed by the Board

is hereby authorised in its absolute discretion in such

a manner as it may deem fit, to dispose of such of the
Securities as are not subscribed.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT:

' {i) The Securities to be so offered, issued and

allotted shall be subject to the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the.
Company;

© (i) The underlying shares shail rark pari passu with

the existing equity shares. of the Company;

“RESOVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is
hereby authorised to issue and allot such number of
equity shares as may be required to be issued and
allotted upon conversion of any Securities as may be
necessary in accordance with the terms of the offer
aforesaid, subject to the provisions of the Company’s
Articles of Association and all such shares to rank pari
passu with the existing equity shares of the Co'mpany
in all respects”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of
giving effect to this FResolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorised 1o do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things and resolve any doubts or question that
may arise in the isisue and allotment of the Securities

. and/or fresh shares, to the effect any modification to

the foregoing in the best inferest of the Company and
its shareholders and to execute all such writings and
instrument as the Board may in its absolute discretion
deem necessary or desirable.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is
hereby authorised! to delegate all or any of the powers
to any Gommittee of Directors of the Company to give
effect to the aforesaid resolutions.” :

By order of ‘the Board of Directors

Meivita Almeida
Company Secretary




Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE !S
ENTITLED TO APPOINT & PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY.

THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY DULY
COMPLETED AND STAMPED, MUST REACH THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT
LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR
HOLDING THE AFORESAID MEETING.

The relative Explanatory statement, bursuant to
Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating to
ltem No. 4, 5, 6 and 7 of the notice is annexed hereto.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer

Books of the Company will be closed from 19"

September, 2012 to 26" Seplember, 2012 (both days
inclusive).

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are
requested to write their Client ID and DP 1D numbers
and those who hold shares in physical form are
requested to write their folio number in the attendance
slip for attending the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only
such joint holder who is higher in the order of names
will be entitled to vote.

In any correspondences with the Company, members
are requested to quote thelr account/ folio numbers
and in case their shares are held in the dematerialized

10.

form, they must quﬁfe their Client ID Number and their
DpP ID Number.

Members who hold shares in physical form can
nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by
them singly or jointly. Members who hold shares in
single name are advised, in their own interest to avail
of the nomination facility by filing Form 2B. Members
holding shares in the dematerialized form may contact
their Depository Farticipant for recording nomination
in respect of their shares.

Members/ Proxies attending the meeting are requested
to bring their Attendance Slip, sent herewith, duly filled
in.

As we had informed to our shareholders in the 20"
Annual report of our Company that the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance” by allowing paperiess
compliances by the Companies and has issued
circulars stating that service of notice/ documents
including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its

- members. To support this green Initiative -of the

Government in full measure, members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested
to register their e-mail addresses, in respect of
electronic holding with the Depository Participants or
alternatively they may register by sending an e-mall
at bosimigogreen @sharexindia.com. Members who

hold shares in physical form are requested to register
their e-mail addresses by sending an e- mail at™ -

bosimigogreen @ sharexindia.com.

Details of Directors seeking -appointrent or rea'ppointment in the Annual General Meeting fixed on Wednesday,

26" September, 2012. (In pursuance to Ciause 49 to the Listing Agreement)

Name of the Director

- Shr. M. K. Das

Shri. N. G.Vedak

Shri. Rohit P. Doshi Shri. 8.K.Szha

Date of Birth

10" September, 1946

04" December, 1944

08" April, 1955 02 February, 1950

Date of appointment

03 July, 2000

159 July, 2010

04" August, 2011 20% September, 2003

the Board of Directors
of other Companies*

Qualification B. Tech, M.B.A ~ Civil Engineer B.com, Chartered Chariered
Accountant Accountant, LL.B

Expertise in specific Management Construction - Finance Accounts, Banking

functional area _ : business Consultant and-Finance

List of Outside ' 3 - Q 2 0

Directorships held '

Chairman or members :

of the Committee of 1 Nil ‘ Nil Ni il

*Note: Excludes Chairmanship/ Directorship in Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies, Companies under
Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 and excludes Committees formed by suchlc_ompanies.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

(Pursuant to the provision of section 173 (2) of the
Companies Act, 1956}

The following Explanatory Statements set out all the
material facts relating to the busmess menticned in the
notice; -

item No. 4:

Section 224A of the Companies Act 1956, provides for the
appointment or reappointment at each Annual General
Meeting of an auditor or auditors of a Company by a Spécial
Resolution, if the Company is one in which not less than
25% of its subscribed share capital is held singly or in any
combination.thereof, by the Public Financial Institutions,

" Government Companies etc. The holdings of these

aforesaid companies and institutions in the Company
exceed 25 % of its subscribed share capital and hence the
re-appointment .of M/s Bharat Shroff & Co., Chartered

Accountants and appointment of M/S AMD & Associates, .

Chartered Accountants in place of M/s H. Khaund & Co.,

fogether as Auditors of the Company is required to be made )

by a Special Resolution. The appomtment of M/S AMD &

Associates, Chartered Accountants in place of M/s H.

Khaund & Co is due to the sudden sad demise of Mr. H.

Khaund on 21% June, 2012. As required under Section 224

of the Act, certificate has been received from them to the
effect that their appointment, if made, will be in accordance
with the limits specified in Section 224(1B) of the Act. The
Shareholders’ approval is also being scught to authorise
the Board of Directors to determine the remuneration
payable to the Auditors in consu!tatlon with them.

ltem No. 5:
Shri. Rohit P. Doshi was appointed as an Additional

‘Director on the Board at the meeting of the Board of

Directors held on 04™ August, 2011. He hold office as
director upto the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The Company has received a notice from a
member alongwith the requisite deposit proposing his
candidature for the appointment as Director of the
Company

Shri. Rohit P. Dosha aged 57, holdsabachelors degree in
commerce from Mumbai University. He has studied
Chartered Accountancy and has been practicing as an
independent finance consultant for mare than 30 years.
He Is also a Director on the Board of Paramount
Printpackaging Limited, Trim Plastics Limited and Akhilesh
Mercantile Private Limited. Therefore your Directors
recommend appointment of Shri. Rohit P. Doshi as Director
of the Company. .
Nong of the Directors of the Company is in any way
concerned or interested in this resolution except Shri. Rohit
P. Doshi to the extent of his appointment,

item No. 6:

Shri. Samir Kumar Saha has been re-appointed as Whole
time cum Finance Director for a period of 3 years with effect
from 015 July, 2012 by the Board of Directors at their
meeting held on 28" June, 2012.

Shri. Samir Kumar Saha, a Chartered Accountant and Law
Graduate possessing 36 years experience in the field of
accounts, banking and finance. The remuneration which
is proposed is within the limits prescribed in Section 198
and 309 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Schedule
Xl of the Act. in the event of any loss or inadequacy of
profits in any financial year during the aforesaid period,

‘the above terms of remuneration and perquisites will be

admissible as the minimum remuneration payabie to Shri.
Samir Kumar Saha, subject to compliance with the
provisions of Schedule Xill of the Companies Act, 1956.

None of the Directors of the. Company is in any way
concerned ot interested in this resolution except Shri. Samir

‘Kumar Saha to the extent of his re- appointment.

ltem No. 7:

In terms of the provisions of Section 81, 81(1A) anci other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 read with

the Listing Agreement entered into by the Company and

taking into consideration all the applicable provisions for
making the offer, issue and aliotment of equity/preference
shares and/or Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds
(FCCBs) and/or Fully/Partially Convertible Bonds/
Debentures/Loans and/or Depository Shares/Receipts and/
or any other instruments/securities in the nature of Shares/
Debentures/Bonds and/or warrants through Public Issue(s),
Private Placement(s), Qualified ' Institutional
Placement{QIP), Private Equity Fund or a combination
thereof offer a special resolution to be passed, The
Company proposes to increase its capital base as long

" term financial resources for the Company to the selective

groups of the promoters, directors, their relatives and
associates and any other person/ public, whether they are -
the existing members of the Company or nol.
In view of the requirement of section 81(1A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the above said rules made
hereunder, the Company has to seek approval of members
at the General Meeting by way of Special Resolution which
will be valid for a period of 12 months from the date of
passing thereof.
Your Directors recommend passing of this resolution. None
of the Directors of the company is in any way concerned
or interested in this resolution except as shareholders of
the company. .

' By order of the Board of Directors

Melvita Almeida
Company Secretary

Piace : Guwahati
Date : 01° September, 2012
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Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members,

Prag Bosimi Synihetics Limited (PBSL).

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 21 Annual
Report together with audited accounts of the Company for
the 18 months period ended on 31% March, 2012

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The financial resutts of your Company for the period under
review are summarized betow:

(Rupees-in Crores)

Particufars 18 months ended 12 months ended
. 31t March, 2012 30™ September, 2010
Gross Turnover ' 009 0.00
Turnover net of Excise duty ‘ 0.09 0.00
Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation,' :
Interest and Taxation (6.53) {13.30}
(Add)iLess: Interest (13.73) (1.00}
(Addy/Less: Depreciation - ' (3.53} ‘ (13.42)
(Add)/Less: Write back Depreciation 1185 . - 0.00
Profit (Loss) for the pariod ‘ (1214 (27.72)

Add/ ({Less) Loss Brought forward

" from the Previous period/year (97.48) . , (69,76)

Total Loss carried forward fo
next period/year {109.62) . (97.48)
COURSE OF BUSINESS AND PERFORMANCE:

Your Gompany has gone into production from the menth
February, 2012 which had been in standstill due to various

unavoidable reasons from a.long period of time. Your.

Company has also started producing various value added
yarmn like Draw Texturised Yarn (DTY) and Dope Dyed
Partially Oriented Yarn {POY) with different denier and
filaments. Also the manufacturing of Micro PQY is in
process to add further comfort and softer feel to the high
end fabric.' Apart from the above value added products,
the company is in the process of making Texturised Dyed
Yarns through in-house dyeing facilities. Your Company’s
products have been well accepted in markets in India. Your
Company has also started exporting its products.

Your Diractors report to you that in order to start claiming
the various incentives available to the Company under
North East Industrial Investment Promotion Policy, 2007,
your Company requires an additional investment of
Rs. 18 crores approx to be made. Company has already
commiited an investment approximately of Rs. 16 crores
and the balance of Rs. 2 crores to meet the eligibility will
be mvested shortly.

In last Annual Report we had informed about the formation
of three wholly owned subsidiaries namely Prag Bosimi
Packaging Private Limited, Prag Bosimi Texurising Private
Limited and Prag Jyoti Textile Park Private Limited. Out of
these three, Prag Bosimi Packaging Private Limited has
already started functioning and looking for expansion and
introduction of new range of products. Prag Bosimi
Texurising Private Limited has not yet started commercial
production. S far as Prag Jyoti Textite Park Private Limited

" is concerned the matter is under active consideration by

the Government of India for final clearance.
DIVIDEND:

Due to inadequate profits your directors have not
recommended any dividend for the said period.

DIRECTORS:

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and the
Articles of Association of the Company Shri. M, K. Das
and Shri. N.G.Vedak, Directors of the Company would be
retiring by rotation and being eligible, offers themselves
for re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Mesting
(AGM). Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement,
the detailed profile of the Directors retiring by rotation is
provided in the Notlice convening the Annual General
Meeting.

Dr. M. K. Sznha has resigned from the Board w. ef 2t
April, 2011 and Shri. B. P. Muktieh has resigned as the
Director of the Company w.e.f 29th September, 2010. The
Board takes this opportunity to place on record its
appreciation of the service rendered by them as the Dlrector
of the Company during his tenure.

Shri. Rohit P. Doshi was appointed on the Board as an .
Additional Director with effect from 04" August, 2011, He
shall hold office until the ensuing Annual General Mesting.
The Company has received notice from member pursuant
to Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 signifying their
intention to propose the candidature of Shri. Rohit P. Doshi
as Director of the Company.

" PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any Public-Deposits during
the period under review.

DEPRECIATION ON PLANT & MACHINERY:

The Company has been advised that its decision not to
provide any depreciation on that part of its Plant because
of non user of the same is not violative of any provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956, Similarly, the Company has also
been advised that its decision to write back depreciation
on its Plant & Machinery because. on non user is not
violative of any provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly, the qualification in the auditors’ report on this
aspect stands clarified.

8
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956,
the Directors of your Company confirm that:

{a) in the preparation of statement of accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and
that there are no material departures;

{b) the Directors have in the selection of the accounting
policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and have applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial period viz., 31t March, 2012 and of the loss
of the Company for the period ended on that date;

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care, to

the best of their knowledge and ability, for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with

provisions of the Companies Act, 1958 for safeguarding.

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a
going concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company affirms its commitment to Corporate
Governance and.is fully compliant with the conditions of
Corporate Governance stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges. A separate section on
compliance of Corporate Governance and a Certificate from
the Auditor’s firm dated 01°' September, 2012 in this regard
is annexed hereto and forms a part of the Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

A detailed report on Management Discussion and Analysis
is set out in a separate statement attached hereto and
forming part of the report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the employees of the Company was in receipt of
remuneration exceeding the limits prescribed under Section
217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975.

SUBSIDIARIES: ‘ _
The Company has 3 wholly owned subsidiary companies;

the Consolidated accounts of these Subsidiary Companies
are annexed to this report atlong with the statement

" pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND
OUTGO:

The information requlred under section 217 (1) () of the
Companies Act 1956 read with the Companies (Disclosure
of particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules,
1988 relating to conservation of energy, technology

absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is

- given in Annexure forming part of this report.

IMPLEMENTATION OF CIRCULAR ISSUED BY
MINISTRY OF CORPCRATE AFFAIRS ON “GREEN
INTIATIVES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE™:

With effect from this period the Company has implemented
the “Green Initiative” as per Circular No.17/2011 dated April
21, 2011 and Circular No. 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs to enable-
electronic delivery of notices/documents and annual reports
o the shareholders, .

AUDITORS:

M/s Bharat Shroff & Company, Chartered Accountants
Mumbai; Auditors of the Company will retire at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting, and being sligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. M/s. AMD &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Guwahati seek
appointment as the Auditors of the Company in place of
M/s H. Khaund & Co. at this Annual General Meeting and
wifl retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The

- appointment of M/S AMD & Associates, Chartered

Accountants in place of M/s H. Khaund & Co is due to the
sudden sad.demise of Mr. H. Khaund on 21 June, 2012."

-The Board takes this opportunity to place on record

appreciation of the service rendered by Mr. H. Khaund as
the Auditor of the Company during his tenure.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS/ HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your Company maintained healthy, cordial and harmonious
industrial relations at all levels during the period under
review. Your Company firmly believes that a dedicated
workforce constitute the primary source of sustainable
competitive advantage. Accordingly, human resource
development continues to receive focused attention. Your
Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the
dedicated and commendable services rendered by the staff
and workforce of your Company.

APPRECIATION:

Your Directors take this opportunity to offer their sincere
thanks to the Government of India, State Government of
Assam, AIDGC, Dena Bank, IDBI, Standard Chartered Bank,
IFCI Ltd, LIC, UTI, GIC & its subsidiaries, SBl, NEDFI,
Allahabad Bank, Bank of Baroda, Central Bank of India,
UCO Bank, Indusind Bank, North East Frontier Railways,
Srei Infrastructure Finance Limited and our valued investors
who through their continued support and co-operation, have
helped in your Company’s progress.

By order of the Board of Directors
(Hemant B. Vyas) (S.K. 8aha)

Managing Director Whole Time cum
Financé Director

Piace : Guwahati
Date : 01% September, 2012
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/ OUT GO:

FORM A
{A) POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION (B) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO:
Particulars C;ler:?:; Pr;:;gg: Particulars Current Previous
_ ) Period Period
1. Electricity: ‘
Purchased: : B , Foreign Exchange Earnings Nii Nii
() N.O of Units ' 310817 N.A Foreign Exchange Outgo Nil Nil
(b} Total Amount (Rs.) 2400839 N.A
(c) Rate/Unit (Rs.) 4.70 N.a Capital Goods Nil N
Own Generation: Stores, spares and consumable Nil " Nil
Through Diesel generators . :
(a) No. Of Units: 5520 N.A Others ' © Nl Nil
{b) Unit per litre of Diesel 2.52 N.A
(c) Cost/Unit (Rs.) . 18.8 NA '
Through steam turbine ) ) ' By order of the Board of Directors
: generation _
No. of Units: . N.A N.A - _ (Hemapt B. .Vyas) (S.K. Saha)
Unit per fire of FusioilGas — NA A DRI e e Dl
Cost/Unit - N.A N.A
i 2. Coal : ‘ :
(specify guality and where used) N.A N.A
Quantity: N.A N.A
i Total cost . NA N.A
: Average Rate : ' N.A N.A
3. Furnace Oil:
Quantity (KL) N.A N.A
F Total Amount {Rs.) N.A. N.A
Average Rate (Rs) - N.A. MN.A
- 4, Steam:
” Quantity in Tons: : N.A N.A
Total Cost: (Rs.) T NA N.A
Rate per Ton (F{s)'  NA N.A

Consumption per unit
of production

Electricity per K.G. Yarn ‘ S . .' S
;.' in No of Units 1.50 - N.A ‘ : f

e Furnace Oil {Liter) ) N.A N.A

Coal N.A N.A o

 Steam in K.G. per K.G of Yarn ~~ N.A N.A o ‘ \'

;

i \

B 10



jous
riod

INil

Nil

Nit
Nl

Nil

ctors

Saha)
B CUM
recior

Annual Report 2010 - 2012

Management Discussion and Analysis
Economic Overview ' '

Global Economy ,
The period 2010-2012 witnessed near-stagnant growth in

developed and emerging economies. The growth rate of .

advanced economies is expected to be 1.9% and that of
emerging and developing economies around 6.1% in this
period. The US is witnessing the first hint of growth after
prolonged stagnation and euro-zone economies expect a
near-term revival.. The inflation worries are less acute and
central banks are safeguarding their economies against a
momentum slowdown.

Indian Economy

At the beginning of 2010, the Indian economy commenced
its journey with considerable confidence and a stable
currency. However, as the period progressed, an
unfortunate combination of high inflation fuelled by
spiralling commodity-fuel prices, declining industrial output,

high interest rates, weakening rupee and policy gridiock

choked the growth momentum. However, the long-term
prospects of the country continue to be optimistic. The
fundamentals are strong in the medium-term, driven by
positive growth prospect with increasing consumer
spending. ' '

indian Textile Industry

Indian textiles and appare! sector has an overwhelming
presence in the -economic life of the country. It plays a
pivotal role in contribution to industrial output, export
earnings and employment generation. One of India’s
leading sectors, the textile industry contributes 4% to the
country. GDP, provides direct employment to 35 million
people, accounts for 14% of the industrial production, 12%
of the total exports and 17% of exports earnings. The

emergence of strong modern trade and rapidly growing -

demand for the product is expected to help upgradation of

. the market and also aid growth of organized sector players.

Polyester Filament Yarn

The Polyester fibre outlook seems to be extremely positive
since an increase in demand is seen due to rising demand
driven by higher GDP, easy availability of raw material,
spiraling cotton prices due to tightness in global cotion
availability; rising young population and richer middle class

attributing to improved domestic markets. Polyester Staple

Fibre (PSF) and Partially Oriented Yarn {POY) demand is
expected to grow at 7.5 % compounded avérage growth
Rate (CAGR) over next 2 years, due to rising consumption
of blended and noncotton yarns. Demand is expected to
grow to 8.5 % CAGR after 2012-13 due to limited availability

of cotton and higher substitution by polyester.
Qpportunities .

The opportunity for Polyester yarn is driven by its low prices
as compared to cotton and other substitutes fibres, natural
or manmade. With continuously rising demand for textile
products in general, both in apparel and non-apparel or
technical textile segments, demand for Polyester yarn is
expected o grow steadily over a long term.

Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited (PBSL} is the only Polyester
yarn plant in the entire North East as well as West Bengal,
Bihar, QOrissa, UP and Punjab and thus it has a huge
domestic market at its disposal. Being located in Assam,
PBSL can explore the SAARC countries market like
Barigiadesh, Myanmar, Nepal, Bhutan, etc. Being located
in North East, PBSL enjoys various incentives given to the
industries under. North East Industrial Policy. This would
help your company to achieve higher capacity utilization
and contain manufacturing cosis. :

India is a growing economy with rising income of urban
and rural population, fast changes in fashion design,
growing exports of textile & garments and good growth in
automobile industry will provide good demand for Polyester
POY. '

As you are aware that your company has restarted its
production, Company has recruited adequate manpowser,
Company has paid substantial part of its old dues and there -

has been crucial replacement of its machineries besides
making new investmeni. Now the Company will be in a
position to fully explore the opportunities available to it.

Challenges, Risk and Concerns

'~ Volatile and high raw materials prices due to middle-

east crisis and high crude oil prices may. affect profit
margins.

— The high furnace oil and gas prices are resulting in
high energy cost and consequently pressure on profit
margins. : : ’

- Laeck of modernization in the weaving sector and
shortage of skilled weavers are major restraining
factors to the growth of textile industry.

The Consumer demand could get impacted due to severe
inflationary pressure as our products is an .intermediary
product and forms part of other segments of industry, the
dependency level of our Company is _conésfderable on such
other segments. However if the cotton prices were to
remain at an unatiractively low level, close to Polyester .

- Yarn prices, the industry would face severe cost pressure

thereby eroding the margin significantly. The effect of
government policies like duties on Polyester yarn may
cause an effect on the demand of the product. Also the

o
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impact of global economic slowdown on India’s
consumption is a rising threat to our industry. The Company
is focused on avercoming the threats and challenges and
take advantage of the opportunities it has.

Future Qutlook

The Indian economy is a growing economy with large
domestic market, the outlock in near term as well as long
term remains positive. The various measures taken by the

Internal Control Systems and Their Adeduacy

Internal-Control Systems and Procedures in the Company
are commensurate with nature and size of its business and
are reguiarly reviewed and updated by incorporating
changes in regulatory provisions to ensure that not only
the assets of the Company are safeguarded and protected

against any loss, but all the transactions are properly .

accounted and that they meet the test of legal compliance.

Government to promote iextile and textile related industry.

Report on Corporate Governance :
The detailed report on Corporate Governance as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is set out as below:
Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance:

Corporate Governance is an m'segral part of PBSL’s value system, managament ethics and business practices. F’BSL is
committed to creating long term value for all its shareholders, employees, customers, asscciates and the wider community.
The Company is commitied to and continues to practice good Corporate Governance. The Corporate Governance

Code incorperates several practices aimed at a level of business ethics, effective supervision and enhancement of-

value for all stakeholders. PBSL conforms to all regulatory and legal requirements. The basic philosophy behind and
endeavor towards better corporate governance is to enrich the value of stake holders by achieving business excellence.
The company has complied with all the requirements of Corporate Governance as prescrlbed in clause 49 of the Listing
agreement. ‘

Board of Directors:
{a) Composition of the Board

As on March 31, 2012 the Company’s Board ccmprtses of 8 directors. The Board has two Executive Directors, of

which the Managing Director is the Promoter Director. In addition, the Board has six Non-Executive Directors,

consisting of five Indeperident Directors out of which three are Nominees of various financial institutions. The
- details of the Directors during the period ended 31 March, 2012 are given below: :

Sr. | Name of Director Category L Board meetings Whether Directorships
No. : : attended during attended field In other
’ the period last AGM Public companies
incorporated
. in India.*
A Shei, H.K. Sharma Chairman, Nominee of AIDC, Non Executive, ' . No 4
. Independent Director _

2 | Shri. Hemant B. Vyas Managing Director, Promoter Direcior ' 15 - No . 1

3 | Shri. Devang M. Vyas* Non Executive Director : : 11 No 1

& | Shri. Samir Kumar Saha | Whole time cum Finance Director 15 No 0

5 | Shri. M. K. Das Nominee of AIDC, Non Executive, 4 No 3
Independent Director . _

6 | Shri. G.M. Das Naminee of Assam State Electricity Board, 4 Yes 0
Non Executive, Independent Director , : '

7 | Shri. N.G. Vedak Non- Executive and Independent Director _ 11 : No - 0

8 | Shri. Rohit P. Doshi Non- Executive and Independent Director ' No . R

The number of directorship excluded dlrectorshlp of private companies, foreign compames Companieg |ncorporated
under Section 25 of the Compames Act, 1956 and alternate. dlrectorshlp

12
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Note:

** Shrl. Hemant B. Vyas and Shri. Devang H. V.yas are relaled to each other, no other Director is related o each other.
Shri. Samir Kumar Saha is re-appointed as Whole time cum Finance Dlrector for a further period of 3 years w.e. f a1

. July, 2012 by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 28" June, 2012.

Shri. Rohit P. Doshi was appointed as Additional Director and designated as Nen Executive Indnpendent Director at
the meeting held on 04% August, 2011,

Directors who ceased during the period

Name of Director Category Board Meetings - Whether attended | Directorships
: Attended during Last AGM held in Public
the period companies
incorporated
_ in India,
Dr. M. K. Sinha Non Executive & 0 " No 2
{upto 26.04.2011) independent Director :
Shri. B. P. Muktieh
{(upto 29.09.2010) Non Executive & 0 No . 5
; Independent Director ‘

(b}

‘Number of Board Mestings
The Corporate Governance policy requires the Board

to meet at least 4 times in a year with a maximum gap
of 120 days between any two meetings. The Board of
Directors met 15 times during the period under review.
The details of Board Meetings held during the perlod

- are as under:

Sr [ Date of Board Meeting Board No. of Directors
No. ' - Strength | present
1 02™ November,2010 9 R
2 | 19" November, 2010 9 5
3 14" December, 2010 9 4
4 | 25" January, 2011 9 4
5 | 15® February, 2011 9 4
6 | 22 February, 2011 9 4
7 | 239 March, 2011 9 4
8 264 Aprll 2011 § 4
a 16‘“ May, 2011 8 4
10 | 31# May, 2011 8 5
11 | 04" August, 2011 8 5
12| 14" August, 2011 8 5
13 | 20" September, 2011 - 8 5
14 | 10" November, 2011 ) 5
15 | 14% February, 2012 - 8 5

Board’s Process

it has always been the Company’s policy and practice
that apart from matters requiring the Board’s approval

(c)

by statute, all major decisions including quarterly
results of the Company as a whole and debt
restructuring, capital expenditure, collaborations,
material investment proposals, sale and acquisition of
assets of material nature, mortgages, guarantees and
donations are placed before the Board. This is in
addition to information with regard to actual operations,

major litigation feedback reporis and minutes of

Committee Meetings.
The Board of PBSL is regularly presented with all

information under the above heads, whenever/ .

wherever applicable. These are submitted either as

‘part of the agenda papers in advance of the Board

meetings or are tabled in the colrse of the Board
meetings.

Code of conduct

. The Company has adopted Code of Conduct for all

the Directors and Senior Management of the Company.

All the Directors and the Senior Management have

affirmed compliance with respective code of conduct.
The Code of conduct for Directors and Senior
management personnel are posted on the Company’s

‘website.

Committees of the Board:

The Board of Directors has constituted three permanent
committees of the Board - the Audit Commitiee, the Share
Transfer Commitiee and the: Shareholders/Investors
Grievance Commitiee. The Board also constituted
Remuneration Committee as and when required when any
matter refating to the remuneration of any Personnel has
arisen. The functions of variouis commitiees their mode of

13
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operation and membership details is given below,

(A)

Audit Commlttee

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit
Committee of D|_rectors to exercise powers and
discharge functions as stipulated in section 292A of
the Companies Act, 1856, Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreements with Stock Exchanges and other relevant
statutory / regulatory provisions. The Committee, in
addition to other business reviews the quarterly

{unaudited) financial results, annual accounts and cost

audii reports before submitting to the Board of
Directors. The existing Audit Commitiee consists of
the following Directors:

1. Dr. M. K. Sinha (Reagned on 28.04.201 1)
2. Shri. M. K. Das

3. Shri. Girindra. M. Das

4

Shri. N. G.Vedak (lnductedinthéCommittee w.e.f"

26.04.2011)

5. Shri. Rohit P. Doshi {Inducted in the Commlttee
w.e.f 04.08.2011)

Shri 8.K. Saha, Whole time cum Finance Director is a
permanent invitee 1o Audit Committee meetings.

The Audit Commitiee of the Company, inter alia,

provides reassurance 1o the Board on the existence

of an effective internal control envircnment that
ensures: -

a) Efficiency and effecttveness of operaticns.

b) Safeguarding of assets and adequacy of
provisions for all liabilities,

¢) Reliability of all financial and other. management

information and adequacy of disclosures -
d) Compliance with alt relevant statutes.
The Committee has powers similar to those stated in

the listing agreements and exercises most of the '

functions in line with the requirements of the code of
Corporate Governance. The details of the Audit
Committee meeting held during the period ended on
31 March, 2012 are as under:

" Audit Committee Meetings

Tw o o e =

Sr, | Date of Audit _Commitiee | No. of Members
No | Commitiee Meeting Strength Present
1 (1% November, 2010 . 3 2
19% November, 2010 -3 2
14" December, 2010 3 2
15" Febsuary,2011 3 2
16" May, 2011 3 2
31% May, 2011 3 2
14%-August, 2011 4 2
10" November, 2011 4 2
14h February, 2012 4 2

vy
I

Audit Committee Attendance.

Sr.
No

Directors No, of Meetings

attended

1

1 Shri. Girindra. M. Das

[ 52 B~ v B A+ ]

Dr, M. K. Sinha (Resigned on 26.04.2011) 0
Shri. M. K. Das

o

Shri, N. G.Vedak
Shri. Rohit P. Doshi

L% B % |

Share Transfer Committee

The Company has a Committee of Directors
designated as “Share Transfer Committee” to lock into
various matters pertaining to share transfer, issue of
duplicate share certificates. The members of this
committee are: Shri. Hemant B, Vyas, Managing
Director, Shri. Devang H. Vyas, Non Executive Director
and Shri. S. K. Saha, Whole time cum Finance Director.

Sharehoiders/ Investors Grievance Committee:

A Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee has
been constituted by the Board of Directors to monitor

-the redressal of the shareholders / investors

grievances. The Board of Directors of the Company
has constituted a Shareholder/ Investors Grievance
Committee, comprising of the following Directors/
Secretary:-

1) Shri. Hemant. B. Vyas
2) Shri, Devang H.Vyas
3) . Dr. M. K. Sinha (Resigned on 26.04. 2011)

4) . Shri. Rohit P. Doshi (Inducted in the Committee -

w.ef 04.08.2011)

5) Ms Melvita Almeida (Company Secretary)
{Inducted w.e.f. 16.05.2011)

Company Secratary also acts as a Secretary to
the Committee.

D. Remuneration Committee

‘The Company has a Remuneration Committee to -

review and recommend payment of annual
salaries, commission, service agreements and
other employment conditions of the Executive
Directors comprising Managing Director and
Whole-time Directors. The Committee periodically
reviews and recommends suitable revision in the
remuneration package of Executive Directors to
the Board.

&
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Details of Remuneration gsaéﬁf asoruedfcradited to the Direclors during the period enc&eé 31 Barch, 2012

Sr. ;1 Name of the Diresin Salary Parquisiies Performance Sitting Totai
No. . | & other benefits* | Bonus/Commission | . Fee
1. Snri. FLK. Sharma, 1AS - - - _
2. Shri, Hemant B. Vyas 5,882,500, 5,111,634 -~ - 10,74,114
3. | Shri. Devang H. Vyas ' - - - - -
4. | &hi, Samir Kumar Saha 24,07,500 73,500 : - - 24,81,000
E. | Shi. B. P. Muktieh - -
{Resigned on 26.09.2010) - - - - -
6. 1 Shri M. K. Das - ' - — - ' -
7 o.M, K Sinha o ' _
{Resigned on 26.04.2011) - - - - -
8. Shit. Girindra Mohan Das - - - - -
g Shri. N. G, Vedak - . - - - -
10 | Shri. Rohit P. Doshi - - - - -

* Perquisites comprise of H.R.A, Reimbursement of medical expenses and Leave Travel Assistance.

- General Body Mestings

The last three General body meetings of the Members of the Company were held as per the following details: -

Year Location Date | Time
2008-2010 |- Hotel Landmark, Dr. §. B, Barooah Foad, Ulubari, Guwahati 781 007 28" Juna, 2011 4:20 p.m
2308-2009 | Hotel Landmark, Dr. R. B. Baroosh Road, Utubari, Guwahatt 781 607 16" December, 2010 | 4:00 p.m
2006-2008 Hotel Landmark, Dr. B. B. Barooah Boad, Uiubart, Guwahati 781 007 16" Saptember, 2009 5:00 p.m
Disclosures ' '

L

Company by stock exchange (s} or SEB!,

There has been no non-compliance penaltiau/siriclures smm:t 7 o i
o any matter relaied io capital markeis, during the last thrge ye

There are no materially significant related party transactions, which may have potential conflict with interests of the
Company at large.
There are no pecuniary relationships or ransactions with the non - sxeculive independent directors.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the
Company has not ac&opted any nov- maﬂdatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Lnstmg Agreement.

H

Means of communication
The financial results and the Annual Fepors are displayed on the Company's website (Le www.praghosimi.in)
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1.

4.

Shareholders Information

Annual General Meeting:-

Date : 26" September, 2012

Time : 04:30 p.m.

Venue : House No.4, Nilgirl Path, R.G.Barua Road,
Near Doordarshan, Guwahati- 781 024

Beook Closure BDate -

From 19" September, 2012 to 26™ September, 2012
{both days inclusive)

Share Transfer Agent:

SHAREX DYNAMIC (INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
UNIT- 1, LUTHRA IND PREMISES,

ANDHERI KURLA ROAD, SAFED PQOL,
ANDHERI (EAST), MUMBAI 400072.

investors Correspondence

All queries of investors regardihg the Company’s

shares in Physicall/ Demat form may be sent to
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company
or at Company’s corporate office at the following

"address or at the Registered Cffice of the Company.

Fegistrar and Share Transfer Agents:

Sharex Dynamic (India) Private Limited
Unit- 1, Luthra Ind Premises,

-‘ Andheri Kurla Road, Safed Pool,

Andheri (East), Mumbat 400072.

Corporate Office:

The Company Secretary

Prag Bosimi Synthetics Lid,

R-79/83, Lakshmi Insurance Bldg.,

Fifth Floor, Sir P.M. Road, Mumbai 400001.

Registered Office:

‘Prag Bosimi Synthetics Ltd.

House No.4, Niligiri Path,
R. G. Barua Road, Near Doordarshan,
Guwahati 781024 Assam.

Listing on Stock Exchanges:
The Company’s Equity shares are listed af the

- following Stock Exchanges:

16

Stock Exchange Code
The Bombay Stock Exchange 500192
The Guwahati Stock Exchange ‘ Li725
The Caleutta Stock Exchange Association Limited 10026150
The Delhi Stock Exchange Association: Limited 16025
The Stack Exchange Ahmedabad. PRAG BOSM
ISIN No.

INES52801011

7.

8. ‘Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 31¢
March, 2012 : :
Category No.of ~ %of

Shares held Share
A PROMOTER'S HOLDING:
Indian promoters, relatives and associates 33873737 45.54
3 NON- PROMOTERS HOLDING '
a) Mutual Funds 98900 013
b} Banks, Financial Institutions,
Insurance Comparies, Central/ State Govt.
Institutions! Non --government Institutions .
(inciuding Foreign Financial Institutions] 1000 0.00
C RIS _ il Nil
D Others ‘ .
Corporates bodies 8614297 12.93
indian Public .28311885 38.06
NRI : 2437535 3.28
Clearing Members ' 45606 0.06
TOTAL . 74382060  f00.00
Distribution of Share holding as on 31% March, 2012
Range Shareholders Shares
No. of Shares Number |- %to | Number % to
: total holders totat Capital
Upte 100 75499 80.48 75295988 10.12
101-200 5795 7.24 1355329 1.82
200-500 704G . 7.50 2925552 393
501-1000 2405 2.56 2054424 2.76
1601 - 5600 1579 1.68 3615162 4,36
5001 - 10000 192 020 1477609 -1.99
10001 -10000 25 “0.25 7272339 9.78
10001 - and above &1 0.07 48152037 64,74
Total /93806 100.00 74382960 100.00
8. Share Transfer System ' >

Share transfer in physical form are registered by the

- Share Transfer Agent and returned to the respective -

transferee within a period ranging from fifteen days
provided the documents lodged with the Share
Transfer Agent/ Gompany are clear in all respects.

Dematerialisation of shares -

As per notification issued by the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the trading in
Company’s shares is permitted only in dematerialized
form w.e.f September, 2000. In order to enable the
sharehoiders to hold their shares in electronic form
and to facilitate scripless trading, the company has
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enlisted its shares with Nationai Securities Depository

Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
Limited (CDSL).

No. of shares Dematerialised 29127799 39.16 %
No. of shares In Physical form 45255161 60.84%
10. Market Price Data '
S (Rs.)
Month Bombay Stock Exchange | Yolume on BSE 13
High Low ' |
Octeber-10 9.68 5.33 14,00,455
November-10 11.00 7.65 ' 15,20,638
December-10 900 | 645 2,34,026
January-11 8.28 6.19 3,05,333
February-1 7.00 5.02 3,91 ;024
March-11 | 956 6.17 4,34,624
April-11 817 6.39 2,15,002
May-11 7.10 5.75. 1,30,924
Jung-11 - 8.66 " R.75 325,221
July-11 10.3% 7.50. 21,38,869
August-11 9.7¢% 7.57 3,83,012
September-11 8.95 7.85 1,32,171
October-11 8.45 7.65 1,36,596
November-11 9.40 6.33. 2,03,775 ia.
December-11 7.80 " 511 4,07,282
January-12 7.99 5.46 79,201
February-12 9.00 6.98 228,718
March-12 9.29 7.30 67,28,059

11. Plant Location of the Company:

Bijulibari Village,
P.0O.Khandajan, Via Sipajhar,

Digt. Darrang 784 145

Place : Guwahati

Date : 01% September, 2012

12,

Bank Details of the Shareholders:

Shareholders holding shares in physical form are
requested to notify/send the following to the Company
to facilitate better service:-

~a. any change in their address/bank details, and

b. particulars of their bank account, in case the same
have not been sen’g earlier.

Depository Services

Far guidance on depository services, Shareholders
may write to the Company or to the respective
Depositories: - _
a) National Securities Depository Lid.

Trade World, A Wing, 4" & 5" Fioor, -

Kamla Mills Compound,

Lower Parel, Mumbai 400013

Telephone; (022) 24994200

Fax: (022) 24976351

E-mail: info@nsdl.co.in

Wehbsite: www.nsdl.co.in

b) Central Depository Services (India) L.td.

171 floor, P J Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai 400001
Telephone: (022) 2723333

Fax; (022) 22723199

E-mail : investors@cdslindia.com
Website: www.cdslindia.com

Momination Facility ‘
Members who hold shares in physical form can

nominate a person in respect of all the shares held by -

them singly or jointly. Members who hold shares in
single name are advised, in their own interest to avail
of the nomination facility by filing Form 2B. Members
holding shares in the dematerialized form may contact
their Depository Participant for recording nomination
in respect of their shares. -

" By order of the Board of Directors
(Hemant B. Vyas) ' {S.K. Saha)

Managing Director Whole Time cum
Finance Director
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Declaration On Compliance Of The Company’s Code of Conduct

All the members.of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed due observance of the
" Code of Conduct, framed pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, in so far as it is
applicable to them and there is no non-compliance thereof during the period ended 31 March, 2012.

For Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

Date: 01 September, 2012 S ‘ S.K.Saha
Place: Guwahati ) ) ’ Whole Time cum Finance Director

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance

TO, - ‘ ' . . . L
TheMember's of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited.

We have examined the compliancé of conditions of corporate govemance by Prag Bosimi Synthetics Lid. for the per'i_od

from 017 October, 2010 to 31= March, 2012 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company

with stock exchanges. : '

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was

limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions

. of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company. L : _ . _ .

In our opinion and to the best of our informaticn and accordingly the explanations given to us, we certify that the -

Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing

Agreement. .

We state that no invéstor grievance is pending for period exceading one month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the R & T Agents/ Company. s :

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Bharat Shroff & Co.

: : : ‘ Bharat B. Shroff
Date: 01/09/2012 ‘ ‘ - Proprietor
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No,131026W).

M.No.014822 .

18



3 the
5 it is

ited

aha
ctor

eriod
\pany

| Was

itions
f the

it the -

isting

cords-

cy or

roff
etor
ants
W)
822

Annual Report 2010 - 2012
Auditors’ Report to the Members |

To _
The Members of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

1 We have audited the attached Balance sheet of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited as at 31 March, 2012, statement
of Profit and Loss Account for the eighieen months ended on that date and aiso Cash Flow Statement for the
eighteen months ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audit.

2 We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in india. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

3 As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2003, issued by the Central Government in terms of
sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 (hereinafter referred to as the “Act”), we annex hereto
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order, to the extent applicable.

4 Further to our comments in the Annexure reierred to in paragraph 3 above and subject to the following:-

i. The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the fundamental accounting asé.'un:\,ption
that the company is a going concerm, '

i, _Simdry debit/credit balances are subject to confirmation pending reconciliation as referred to in Naote No.11 of
Schedule 18;

5. The Company has not provided for depreciation on major part of its plant &'machinefy on the ground of non user.
Such depreciation, not so provided, is computed to be Rs. 21,86,85,089/-. If the Company had provided. ftill
depreciation on its entire paint and machinery the net loss of the Company would be increased by the said amount.

The Company has written back depreciation on its plant and machinery on the ground of non user. Such depreci'ation
written back is computed to be Rs. 2,49,000/- for the accouniing period 01.04.2008 to 30.09.2009 and
Rs. 11,62,80,208/- in the accounting period 01.10.2008 to 30.09.2010. If the Company had not written back
depreciation on its Plant & Machinery, the net loss of the company would be increased by ihe said amount.

We repotrt that: -

a. We have obtained all information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and bglief were necessary
for the purposes of our Audit. : :

b. Inour opirion, proper books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those Books.

¢c. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d. Inour opinion, subject to matter stated in paragraph 5 above the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the accounting Standards referred to in sub section (3C) of
Section 211 of the Act, 1o the extent appiicable,. '




Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

e. On the basis of written representations r:eceived from directors as on 3% March, 2012 and taken on recerd by the
Board of Directors, wherever applicable, we report that none of the_direc’tor's is disqualified as on 31 March, 2012
from being appointed as a director of the Company in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the
Act.

f.  In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read together with ‘significant accounting policies and notes to accounts’ in Note 1 and other notes appearing
elsewhere in the accounts, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: '

i, In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31% March, 2012;

ii. Inthe case of the statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss of the Company for the period ended on '

that date; and
iii. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the period ended on that date.

For Bharat Shroff & Co.

Bharat B. Shroff-

Date: 01/09/2012 : Proprietor
‘ . Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn No.131026W)

M.No.014822

20




y the
2012
of the

ounts
aring
= and

ad on

Co.

woff
ietor
ants
GW}
1822

Annual Report 2010 - 2012

Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of Auditors’ Report of even date on the financial

statements for the period ended 31 March, 2012 of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited.

Oh the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations gi\}en to
us during the course of audit, we state that: .

1

‘a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fuli particutars, inciuding quantitative detaits and situation

of fixed assets. .

b) The assets have been physically verified by the management in accordance with the phased programmed of

verification adopted by the Company. In our opinion, the frequency of the verification is reascnable having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of fixed assets. No material discrepancies have been noticed in
respect of the assets physically verified during the period, '

¢) No substantial part of the fixed assets has been dispossd off during the period.

-a) The inventory has been physically verified by the 'managemént at reasonable intervals during the period.

Inventory lying with the third parties and in transit have been verified by the management with reference to the
confirmation received from them and/or subsequent receipt of goods.

b) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verifi‘cation'between
physical stocks and book records were not material.

a} The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or parties covered in the

register maintained under section 301 of the Act. :

b) The Company has taken interest free unsecured loan of Rs. 7,25,50,000.00 from Managing Directorand other
related party during the period. The rate of interest and terms of the loan repayment are not prima facie
prejudicial to the interest of the Company. :

c) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, except as stated in 3b. above from companies,
firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act. '

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, having regard to the explanations that
some of the items purchased are of special nature and suitable alternative sources do not exist for obiaining
comparable quotation, there are adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company
and the nature of it's business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services.
During the course of our audit, no. major weakness has been noticed in the internal control system.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of contracts
or arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act have been entered in the register required to be maintained
under that section,

b) According to the information and ekplanaiion given to us, no transactions were made with parties whose

names are entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

No deposits within the meaning of Section 58A or any other relevant provision of the Act and Rules framed there
under have been accepted by the Company. : .

In our opinion, the Compahy has an internal audit system commensurate with the size of the Corpany and nature
of its business, -

We have broadiy reviewed the cost records mainta'ined' by the Company pursuant to the Order of the Central
Government under section 209(1){d) of the Act and are of the opinion, prima facie that the prescribed records have

‘heen made and maintained. We afe, however not required to make detaiied examination of the records with a view

to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

21
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9  The Gompany has following undi sowed amounts puistanding towards s‘tatmary dues for mors than 6 months as on
31t March, 2012
The Act applicable | Details of outstanding : Amount
Amount Rupess in Lacs
The Assam Profassions, Trades, Callings and )
Employments Taxation Act, 1947 : Professional Tax 9.08
The tncome Tax Act 1861 Tax Deducted at Source 5.26
10 During the period, the Company has not granted loans and advances on the basts of sacurity by way of pledgs of
shares, debenitures or other sacuriiies.
11 Tre Company is nol a dealer or irader in sharss, securities, debentures and other investments.
12 In our opinion and according to information and explanations given o us, the Company has not given guarantee for
iozns taken by others from Banks or financial institutions.
13 According to the information and explanation given to us, In owr apinion, the tarm joans were appiied for ihe
purpese fnr which they wers raiged,
14 According 1o the information and explanations given to us, in our epinion, funds raised on short term basis have not
pean used for long term basis or vice versa, . ) il
15 During the period the Company has not made any preferential allofment of shares to the parties and companies
covered and recorded in the Register maintained under sectiondCt of the Act,
18 The Company has oreated securities in respect of debentures issued in the past.
17 The Company has not raised any meney by way of public issue during the peried.
18 During the period no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of cur audit.
For Bharat Shroff & Co.
Bharat B. Shrofi
Deta: G1/08/20G12 ’ Proprietor

Chartered Accountanis
(Firm Regn No.121028W)
M.No.014822
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2012
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TOTAL

| 2,614,664,485

Particulars Note No. As at As at
31 March, 201% 30 September 2012
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capitat 3 1,558,454,600 1,558,454,600
{b) Reserves and surplus 4 (331,672,745) (210,818,961)
: 1,226,781,855 1,347,635,632
2 Share application rﬁoney pending allotment - -
3. MNon-current liabilities
- {a} Long-term borrowings 5 738,432,455 761,758,395
{b) Other long-term liabilities 5 122,596,551 25,372,304
(c) Long-term provisions 7 11,978,633 21,332,215
‘ 873,007,639 808,462,913.
" 4 Current liabilities _
{a) Short-term borrowings 8 430,111,700 326,861,589
(b) Trade payables 9 19,790,806 . 6,179,581
(c) Other current liabilities 10 55,006,164 13,841,945
{d) Short-term provisions 1t 9,966,321 4,119,763
514,874,291 351,002,859
TOTAL 2,614,664,485 2,507,101,411
B ASSETS
1 Non-current asseis
(a) Fixed assets .
() Tangible assets 12 2,247,057,527 2,143,099,561
(i) Capital work-in-progress 12.4A 3,659,087 -
T2,250,716,614 T2,143,009,561
(b) Non-gurrent invesiments 13 1,200,000 . -
(c) Long-term loans and advances 14 185,832,293 184,874,309
(d) Other non-current assets i5 7,075,855 7,075,852
' 194,108,148 161,950,262
2 Current assets
(&) Inventotles 17 112,591,756 52,843,870
{b) Trade receivables 18 546,406 -
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 19 4,351,680 80,881,427
(d) Short-term ipans and advances 20 52,342,882 38,328,221
' ' ' 169,839,724 172,051,588

2,507,101 411

See accompanying notes forming part of the financiat statements

In terms of our report attached.
For Bharat Shroff & CGo
Chartered Accounianis

(Firm Regn.No.131026W)

Bharat B. Shroff
Proptietor

{M.No. 014822)
Daie : 01.09.2012

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

H.K.Sharma
Hemant B. Vyas
$.K.Saha

M.K.Das

Gitindra Mohan Das

Melvita Almeida
Piace : Guwahati
Date : 01.09.2012

Chairman
Managing Director
Finance Director
Director

Director

Company Secretary
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Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March, 2012

Particulars Note No. For the For the'
eighteen months twelve months
period ended- period ended
_ 31 tarch, 2012 30 September, 2010
4 z
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from operations (net) 22 5,578,963 266,372
2  Other income 23 7,412,457 (1,031,709)
3  Total revenue (1+ 2) 12,991,420 {765,330)
4 Expenses ) '
(a) Cost of materials consumed 24.a 30,000,505 -
{b} Changes in invenicries of finished ‘
. goods, work-in-progress and )
stock-in-trade 24.¢c (44,591,017} -
{c) Employee benefits expense 25 38,769,772 17,822,163
{d) Finance costs 26 137,299,576 9,899,062
(e) Depreciation and amortisation expense - 12B 35,362,095 . 134,228,121
(f) - Other expenses ' 27 " 53,582,536 114,366,109 -
: Total expenses - 250,423,468 276,415,455
: ‘f 5 Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and '
il extraordinary items and tax (3-4) - (237,432,048) (277,180,785)
i &  Exceptional items 28.a (116,529,208) -
I 7  Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary
items and tax (5 + 6) (120,902,840) (2771 80,785)
8  Extraordinary items 28.b - -
9 Profit/ {Loss) before tax (7 + 8} - {120,902,840) (277,180,785)
10 Tax expense ' - -
11 Earnings per share {of Rs.10/- each):
. {a) Basic and Diluted {1.63) (3.73)

See aécompanying notes forming part of the financial ‘statements

in terms of our repart atiached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Bharat Shroff & Co
Chartered Accoumants
{(Firm Regn.No.131026W)

Bharat B. Shroff
Praprietor
(M.No.014822)
Date : 01.09,2012

H.K.Sharma
Hemant B. Vyas
8.K.Saha

M.K.Das

Girindra Mohan Das

Melvita Almeida
Place : Guwahati
Date : 01.09.2012

Chairman

©  Managing Director

Finance Director
Director
Director

Company Secretary
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As at 30 September 2010

Particulars As at 31 March, 2012 ‘
' Number of oz Number of z
shares * shares
Mote 3 Share capital
(a) Authorised .

" Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights 120,000,000 1,200,000,000 " 120,000,000 1,200,000,000
Equity shares (Unclassified) of Fis.10/~ each with voting rights 30,000,000 300,000,000 30,000,000 306,000,000
Optionally convertibie preference shares of Rs.100/- each 1,000,900 100,000,000 1,000,006 100,000,000
Redeemable preference shares of Rs.100/- each 9,000,000 900,000,000 9,000,000 900,000,000

(b} lssued, Subscribed & Called - Up :
Equity shares of Bs.10/- each with voling rights 74,382,960 - 743,829,600 74,382,960 743,829,600
. Optionally convertible preference shares of Rs.100/- each 1,000,600 100,000,000 . 1,600,000 100,000,000
Radeemable preference shares of .F'ls.100.f— each 7,146,250 714,625,000 7,146,250 714,625,000
1,558,454,600 . '82,529,210 1,558,454,600

Total 82,528,210

Notes:
(i  Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reperting period:

Particulars

Opening Balance

Other changes ;
{Calls in Arrears) = Closing Balance

Equity shares with voting rights
Period ended 31st March, 2012

- Number of shares 7,43,82,860
~ — Amount (in Rs.) 74,38,29,600
Year ended 30th September, 2010 - Lo
- Number of shares 7,43,82,960
- Amount {in Rs.) 74,38,29,600
Cumulative Gonvertible Preference Shares
Period ended 31 March, 2012 )
— Number of shares 10,00,000
- Amount {in Rs.) 10,00,00,000
Year ended 30th September, 2010 B
- Number of shares 10,00,000
- Amount (in Rs.) 10,00,00,000
Redeemable Cumulative Convertible Preference Shates
Period ended 31 March, 2012
~ Number of shares 71,46,250
~ Amount {in Rs.) 71,46,25,000
Year ended 30th September, 2010 -
" - Number of shares ' 71,46,250

— Amourg (in Rs.)

71,46,25,000

7,43,82,060
31,26,300

7,43,82,960

31,26,300 74,38,29,600

10,06,000
10,06,00,000-
10,00,000
10,06,00,000
- 71,46,250
71,46,25,000

71,46,250
71,46,25,600

25

74,38,29,600
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 3 Share capital (contd.)

(iy  Detaiis of shares heid by each shareholder hoiding more than 5% shares:

Class of shares / Name of sharcholder

“As at 31sl March, 2012

As at 30th September, 2010

Number of % hoiding in that Number of % halding in that
shares held - class of shares shares held ciass of shares

Equity shares with voting rights ) _ .
Assam Industrial Development Corporation Limited - 18,377,980 24.707 18,377,980 24,707
Akhilesh Mercantile Private Limited ' 6,423,909 : 8.636. - -
Devsai Investments and Finances Private Limited 4,250,000 - 6.714 4,250,000 5714
- - - 5,599,590 _ T 7.528

Devila H Vyas

Particulars As at 31 March, 2012 As at 30 September, 2010
4 : i i
Note 4 Reserves and surplus '
(a) Capital reserve
Opening balance ) 1,700,000 1,700,000
Add: Additions during the pericd ‘ - .=
Closing batance 1,700,000 1,700,000
{b) Other reserves - Subsidy : .
Opening balance® . : 762,314,394 762,314,394
Add: Additions / transfers during the period 49,056 -
Closing: balance - ' o 762,363,450 762,314,394
(6) Surplus / {Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss '
Opening balance ' (974,833,355) (697,652,570}
_Add: Profit / (Loss) for the period (120,902,840) (277,180,785)
Closing balance (1,095,736,195) (974,833,355}
_ Total _ (331,672,745) (210,818,961}
* Notes : Duting the period, Capital Subsidy is bifurcated '
under the head Other Reserve Subsidy of € 1,50,00,000/-
Note 5 Long-term borrowings
{a) Bonds / debentures '
Secured -
Mon Convertible Debentures - 48,800,000
Optionally Curnulative Convertible Debentures (oCCD) 575,217,500 -
) 575,217,500 48,800,000
Term loans :
Secured
Warking Capital Term Loan 35,000,000 55,400,000
Unsecured 55,664,955 i 60,014,955
o _ 90,664,955 115,414,955
Loans and advances from relaed parties )
Unsecured 72,550,000 106,785,300
Othsr foans and advances (specify nature) -
Secured = : .
Loan from Financiai institutions - . - 490,748,140
. - 490,748,140
Total 738,432,455 761,758,395
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Note § Long-term borrowings {contd.)
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Particulars

Particulars : Terms and Conditions

As at 31st March, 2012

As at 30th September, 2010

Secured Unsecured

Secured Unsecured

8% Optionally Cumulative | Second charge on whole of the movable property of the
Convertible Debentures of | Company including its plant and machinery, machinery
Rs. 100/- each spares, tools and accessories, vehicle, fumiture, fixture and
- other movable both present and future and immovable
properties of the Company comprised in lands and all those
pieces and parcels of leasehokd land situated at leasehold
land admeasuring 299 Bighas and 1 Lessa in Dag Ne. 71
of K P Patta No. 34 of Village Bhotodal, Mouza- Lakrai
within Sipajhar Circle, District Darrang in the State of
Assam. Rate of Interest - 8% Cumulative Date of
Redemption - 24 months Convertibilily - Optionally
converiible at the end of 24 months {along with accrued
interest) in case of default as per SEBI guidelines

575,217,500 NiL

NIL NiL

Total Optionally Cumulative Convertible Debentures

575,217,500 . NIL

ML NIL

(il) Detalls of security provided in respect of borrowings:

As at 30th September, 2010

Particulars ) . : Terms of Repayment and Security As at 31st March, 2012
Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured
Loans from banks: - First Charge on the Current Assets and Second Charge on | 300,000,000 NI NIL
the Fixed Assets of the Company for sanctioning of various
Credit facilities.
Term loans from
other parties:
Financial Instifuion First Charge on the Fixed Assets of the Company 35,000,200 NIk NIL
Financial Institution First Gharge on the immovable praperties of the Company ‘ 370,000,000 NIL - NIL
: comprised in fands and all those pieces and parcels of
leasehold land situaled at leasehold land admeasuring 289
Bighas and 1 Lessa in Dag No. 701 of K P Patta No. 34 of
Village Bhotodal, Mouza- Lakrai within Sipajhar Circle,
District Darrang in the Staie of Assam. Rate of Interast -
16.50% p.a Terms of repayment- Interest to be paid on
15th of every month, e
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2012
' g

As 8t 30 September, 2010
j z

Note 6 Other long-term liabliities

{a) Trade Payables: .
(i  Creditors & Others Creditors

{b) Others: _ o
() Advances from customers
(iy  Others - Duties & Taxes

Total

Note 7 Long-term ,pruvisions
{a} Provision for employes benefits:
{iy  Provision for-Salary
(iy  Provision for gratuity
(iiiy - Provision for employee henefits
(iv) Provision for other benefit plans

(b) Provision - Others:
(i)  Provision for Profeession Tax
(i) Pravision '

Totat

Note 8 Short-term borrowings
From other parties
Secured
Cash Credit Banks
Loan from Financial Institution
Loans and advances from related parties '
Unsecured, considerad good
Total )

Note 9 Trade payables

“Trade payables:

" Bills Payables
Creditors

-Total

121,524,693

908,656
163,202

122,596,551

4,230,344
5,683,494
993,204
164,024

11,080,086

797,617

100,350
898,567
11,978,633

59,524,203
370,000,000

587,497

430,111,700

——————e——

19,208,185
492,621

22,_948.820

807,365
1,616,09¢
25,372,304

1,907,082

4,991,250
164,024

7,062,356

673,987
13,595,672
14,269,859
21,332.215

.

88,409,000
23,8452,589

326,861,589

B

6,179,561
- 6,179,561
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2012 As at 30 September, 2010

(4 3
Note 10 Other current liabilities
{a) Interest accrued but not due on horrawings :
‘ {i)  Interesi Accrued on WCTL 3,728,219 - -
(i) Interest Accrued on 8% Optionally Cumulative Convertible Debentures 47,133,776 ) -
(b} Interest accrued and due oh borrowings 2,538,082 : -
(¢}  Statutory remittances 1,537,589 : 13,773,448
(dy Others Liabilities 68,498 68,498
Total 55,006,164 13,841,945
" Note 11 Short-term provisions
{a)  Provision for employee benefits:
iy  Provision for Salary & others 5,247,914 - 2,330,878
(i}  Provision for gratuity 1,132,444 } 1,022,304
(iii)  Provision for LTA 503,107 : , -
(iv}  Provision for Leave Encashment 2,805,932 : -'-
9,689,397 3,353,182
{) Provision - Cthers: - : '
) Provision for Profession Tax 121,924 51,115
(i) ~ Provision 1,55,000 ' . 715,466
‘ 2,76,924 766,581
Tolal 9,968,321 4,119,763
Note 12 Fixed Assets
A Tangible assets - " Gross block Accumulated depreciation and impairment Net block
Balance During the 18 month Balance Balance | Dspreciation/ | Eliminated Balance Balance
as at period ended 31.03.2012 - as at as al ]| amortisation | on disposal as at asat
1.10.2010 31.03.2012 1.10.2010 { expense for [ of assels 31.03.2012 31.03.2012
- the year .
Additions Disposals :
4 4 H 4 T T 4 4 T
{ay Land
Freehold 578,617 ’ 578,617 578,617
Leasehold i 5e8.678 | 539,678 258,982 29,988 | s ’ 289,960 309,694
(b} Buildings '
Owned ) 518,628,613 " 5,18,628,613 | 13,565,256 25,824,873 161,476,129 357,152,483
(e} "Plantand Eguipment . . o . .
Owned 2,232,939,318 ©3,320,0284 56,213,314 | 22,00,826,217 { 480,377,656 8,230,284 [1,61,270,846 | 327,428,005 | 1,882,498,123
(&) Furniture and Fixtures ’ :
" Owned ' 16,172,270 304,938 15,477,206 | 10,606,769 762,717 11,369,486 4,107,720
- (g) Vehicies - ) :
Owned 2,765,037 5,765,037 1,226,728 244,728 141,456 1,293,581
(f) Oftice equipment ‘
Quned 3,800,443 775,842 729,330 3,926,955 | - 3342011 169,505 701,867 2,508,648 1,117,306
Total ) 27,74 563,974 34,280,992 § 56,942,644 | 27,51,902,322 | 6,31.464.413 35,362,005 | 161,981,713 | 504,844,795 | 2,247,067,527
Previous year 2754007808 | 20,156,887 500,721 | 27,74,563,974 | 467526385 | 134,228,121 280,003 § 631,464,413 | 2,143,099561 |
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 12 Fixed assets (contd.)
8. Depreciailon and amortisation relating to continuing operations:

31 March, 2012
T

pParticulars As At - As At
31 March, 2012 30 September 2010
T k4
Depreciation and amortisation for the period on tangible assets as per Note 12 35,362,085 134,228,121
Total 35,362,095 134,228,121
Note 12 - A, Capilal Work-in-Progress -
Capital Work-in-progress
(2) Buiidings & Civil work undet Consiructlon 1,926,523 -
“{6)  Plant & Machinery 1,732,564 -
Total 3,650,087 -
Mote 13 Non-current investments
Particulars As At As At
31 March, 2012 30 September 2010
Unquoted Total Unguoted Total
¥ 4 £ Z
investments (At cost):
A. Unguoted
© {a) investments in Equity
(|} Investments of subsidiaries
~ Prag Bosimi Packaging Pvt. Lid. 10000 shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 100,000 100,000 - -
Prag Bosimi Texturiging Pyt Ltd. 10000 shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 100,000 100,000 - -
Prag Jyoti Textile Park Put. Ltd. 100000 ghares of Bs.10 each fully paid up 1,000,000 1,000,000 - -
1,200,008 1,200,000 - -
Particulars As At As Al

30 September 2010
¥

Note 14 Long-term loans and advanées

{a} Advance Receivable in Cash In Kind
Unsecured, considered good
{t) Balances with govemment autherities
Unsecured, considered good
(i)~ CENVAT credit receivable
(i) Service Tax credi receivable
Total

Note 15 Other.non-current assets

{a}  Long-term frade receivables
" {Insecured, considered good
(b} Others
Calls in Arrears
Total

184,863,417

824,000
144,876
185,532,283

e
—————

3,949,555

3,126,300

7,075,855

184,874,309

184,874,308

e
—me———

3,049,652

. 3,126,300
7,075,952

o
e
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Notes forming part of the financial statement

Particulars As At o As At
31 March, 2012 30 September 2010
E4 ¥
Note 17 Inventories (Al lower of cost and net realisable value')
{a} Raw materiafs_ 17,245,267 . : 4,681,879
Goods-ip-transit 4,476,423 -
21,721,680 - 4,681,879
{h)  Work-in-progress - 9,355,778 ' -
(¢} Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading). 37,408,287 6,441,009
(d) Stores and spares ’ 44,108,000 41,720,982
Total 112,591,756 52,843,870
Note 18 Trade receivabies
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six months
“from the dale they were due for payment
Unsecured, considered ‘good 546,406 : ‘ -
Total 546,406 .
Note 19 Cash and cash equivalenis
(a) -Cash on hand 113,894 : 75,879
(b) Balances with banks ‘
{iy  tnocurreni accounts 2,933,827 - 79,501,659
i) In deposit accounts 1,303,959 1,303,959
Tofal 4,351,680 o 80,881,497
Note 20 Shert-term loans and advanses
{a) Loans and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good ' 506,866 -
{b) Security deposiis
Advance for Statutory License 93,000 - - -
Unsecured, considered good ﬁ3,431,120 - 38,000,362
' ) 43,524,120 38,000,362
{c) Loans and advances to employees
Unsecured, considered geod 645,599 46,720
() Balances with government authorities '
Unsecured, considered good .
fiy CENVAT credit 5,327,038 137,933
(i) VAT credit 16,982 -
" {iify Service Tax credit 1,343,344 -
{iv) Entry Tax 376,000 -
{v) Tax deducted at source (TDS) 609,933 141,206
7,673,207 T 279139
_Tota[ 52,349,882 38,326,221

31




Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited .

'Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars o . For the eighteen months For the twelve months
: period ended 31 March, 201% periot ended 3G September, 201(%

Note 22 Revenue from operations

{a}~ Sale of products (net) 911,008 _ -

(b} Other operating revenues 2,855,508 266,379

Total 3,766,516 - 266,379
{a] - Other opetating revenues comprise:

-Sale of scrap 1,811,447 -
Total - Other operating revenues ’ WW 266,379
Note 23 Other incoms
{iy Interest income comprises:

Interest on loans and advances 4,719,870 -

Other balances 24,376 141,208

" Totat - Interest income W _1TEOE

Rental incoma . 5,000 -

Miscellaneous income net of expensés directly ait;ibutab!e (Period ended 31 March, 2012)] 122,453 -

Sundry Creditors writen off ' 11,603 -

Total - Other non-operating income 139,056 -
(i) Details of Prior period items {net) '

Prior period incoms {given details)

Settelment of Statutory Dues 257,083 -
Provision wiiten off 1,500,185 -
Settelment of Dues 9,387,410 35,794
Pricr period expenses (given details) '

Vendors Claim 7,439,893 . -

DS interest 367,400 901,856
Service Tax Claim 695,654 306,853,

Short Provision of Employee 112,576 -
2,529,155 {1,172,915)

Total 7,412,457 (1,031,708)
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Interest paid on borrowing

137,299,576

Particulars For the eighieen months For the twelve months
period ended 31 Mavch, 201% period ended SQ September, 201(%
Note 24.2 Cost of materials consumed
Opening stock 4.681,879 4,681,879 ‘
Add: Purchases 42,911,812 -
Add: Transfer from Finish Goods 4,267,960 ) -
" ' 51,861,651 4,681,879
Less: Closing stock 21,721,690 4,681,878
Cost of material consumed m -
Material consurﬁed comprises:
CHIPS 30,139,961 -
Less : Abnormal Loss in Production 139,456 -
Totat 30,000,505 -
Note 24.c Changes in inventories of fin'ishgd goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
 inventories at the end of the year: - '
Finished goods 37,408,287 6,441,009
Work-in-progress 9,:}55,7?9 -
46,764,066 6,441,009
inventorias at the beginning of the year:
Finished goods 6,441,000 6,441,009
Less : Trangfer to Raw Material {4,267,960) -
2,173,048 6,441,009
Net {increase) / decrease (44,591,017 -
Note 25 Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages ‘ 35,743,696 15,500,403
Contributions to provident and other funds 1,394,468 1,643,236
Staf welfare 2Xpenses 1,631,608 678,524
Total - 38,769,772 17,822,163
Note 26 Finance costs _
9,900,062
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Particulars For the eighteen months For the twelve months
period ended 31 March, 201; period endad 30 September, 2012
MNote 27 Other expenses
Consumpfion of stores and spare parts 315,851 - -
Power and fuel 2,400,839 -
Rent inchsding lease rentals 6,134,926 6,240,628
Repairs and maintenance - Buildings ) 47,450 -
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery 221,267 -
Repairs and maintenance - Cthers 858,993 1,380,528
Insurance 1,481,164 441,244
Rates and taxes 26,017 2,292,091
Gommunication 2,381,904 553,630
Traveiling and conveyance 2,350,680 1,038,476
Prinling and stationery ' 859,350 256,064
Freight and forwarding 2,573,541 977,544
Business promotion 336,387 -
Donations and contributions 20,200 -
L.egat and professional 5,022,440 2,676,170
Payments to at_Jditdrs_ {Refer (i) below) 155,000 ‘ 150,000
Lass o sale of fixed assets 10,220,944 -93,866.527
Abnormal Loss on. Praduction 139,456 -
Trial Run Expenses 2,883,000 -
Miscellaneous expenses 15,153,067 14,493,207
Total 53,582,536 " 114,366,109
{iy ~ Payments to the auditors comprises
As auditors - statutory audit 105,000 100,000
For taxafion matters 25,000 . 50,000
For other services - 25,000 -
Total 155,000 . 150,000
Note 28.a Exceptional items
Write back of Provision for Depreciation 116,529,208 -
Total - 116,520,208 -
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31+ MARCH 2012
'SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{1) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS: '

The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 19586. :
The Company follows the accrual system of accounting
and recognizes Income and expenditure on accrual
basis.
Accounting policies not referred to otherwise are
consistent with the Generally Accepted Accounting
" Principles. .

(2) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

()

Fixed Assels:

Fixed Assels are stated at c_ost of acquisition or
construction and includes amounts added/

- reduced on revaiuation less accumulated

(2)

“depreciation. Impairment losses have been

accounted as per the mandatory Accounting
Standards issued by The institute of Chartered
Accountants of India as applicable and the
relevant provisions of The Companies Act, 1956,

Borrowing-costs for acquisition or construction of
a qualifying asset and revenue expenses incurred
(including expenses ‘on test runs and

- experimental production) for the period prior to

the commencement of commercial production are
capitalized proportionately as part of the asset
cost in respect of machineries put to use.

Depreciation:

(a) Depreciation on fixed assets other than
lease-hold land is provided on straight-line
method at the rates and in the manner
specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies
Act, 1956.

{b} Depreciation on additions/deductions during .

the year has been provided on pro-rata basis
. with reference to the month of addition/
deduction.

{c) Effective from 01.10.2003, the Leasehold
land is amortized over the balance périod of
unexpired lease period in equal installments.
The leasehold land was acquired on 1.8.1989
for 30 years period at a premium of Rs.

599,678/-. Accordingly, the premium paid for

acquiring the lease hold rights on the said

(3

{4)

(5)

(8)

leasehold land are being written off over the

balance unexpired life of the lease.

{d} The Company has not provided any
depreciation on major part of its Plant &
Machinery which is not used during the
accounting period under review for practical
difficulties. Such depreciation not provided
is computed to be Rs. 21,86,52,089/-

Similarly, on the same reasconing, the
Company has written back and credited to
profit & Loss Account an amount of
Rs.11,62,80,208/-hy way of depreciation
provided in the accounting period 01.10.2009
to 30.08.2010 and Res.2,49,000/-provided in

"the accounting period 01.04.2008 to -

~30.09.2009. )
Expenditure during construction period:

As per the consistent accounting policy all

expenditure related to the project construction/
implementation and income arising out of project

activities and funds related to the project are

capitalized and allocated to the respective fixed
assets.

Investments:

Long-term investments are valued at cost subject
to reduction made for diminution in value that is
other than temporary in nature.

Inventories: .

In accordance with the revised Accounting
Standard {AS-2), Inventories are vatued at lower
of cost or net realizable value after prowd:ng for
cbsolescence, if any.

(a) Raw materials, stores, spares, consumables
and construction materials: At lower of cost
or niet realizable value

(b) Materials in process: At lower of cost or net
realizable value

{¢) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net
realizable value.

Retirement Benefits: -
Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s liability towards Employee’s
Provident Fund scheme administered by the
Employees Provident Fund Scheme, Govt. of
India is considered as Defined Contribution Plan,
The Company's contributions paid towards these
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defined contribution plan amounting 10
Rs.1,394,468/-is recognized as expense in the
Profit and Loss Account during the period in which
the employees rendered the related service.

~ Defined Benefit Plan

' Company’s liabilities towards gratuity and leave
encashment if any are considered as Defined
Benefit Plans. The present value of the obligations
towards gratuity is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the projected unit credit method.
As regards the Leave encashment, it is calculated
on the actual balance leave of each employee on
the year-end. Provision of Rs.28,05,032/- is
accordingly made for leave encashment during
the current year. This is done on the same basis
as in the last accounting period.

(7} Transactions of foreign currency items:

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at
the rate of exchange in torce at the date of
transaction. Foreign currency assets and other
liabilities cther than for financing fixed assets are
stated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
year-end and resultant gains/losses are
recognized in the capital work in progress. Foreign
currency loans for financing fixed assets {other
than those where the company is protected
against exchange fluctuations) are accounted for
at the rate of exchange prevailing at the year end
and the resultant exchange difference is adjusted
to the cost of assets.

(8) Government Grants:
(a) Revenue grants are recognized in the Profit
& Loss account. o
(b) Capital Grants relating 1o specific fixed assets
are shown under capital reserve.

(9) Taxes on income:

No. provision for taxation is made as the profits

and gains of units set up in North Eastern State

are tax free under the Income Tax Act 1961 and -
the company has also incurred losses during the

yeat.

No provision for deferred taxation is made in
accounts as the company has been incurring
losses year after year. and Company's business
income is also exempt s 80IC of Income Tax
Act of 1961.
(10) Provigions: _

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of .a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation in respect of which
a reliable estimate can be made.

{11} There were no such events occurring after the

Balance Sheet date which are reportable.

(12) Revenue Recognition:

{a) Sales are recognized on dispatch to
customers and are net of returns, discounts
and sales tax. -

(b) Other Income and Expenditure are
recognized and accounted on accrual basis. -

il Notes to Accounts
(1) Contingent liabilities not provided for:

Sr.
No.

Particulars

" Counter Guarantees for Sales tax
Dividend payable on Cumulative Convertibie Preference Shares

(Refer Note 2 below)

Claims against the company not acknawledged as debts

Letter of undertaking executed in favour of Joint Director General .
of foreign trade under Duty Exemption Entitement Scheme

(Advance License Schemea) for custom duty

Letters of credit and Bank Guarantees given by bankers on

behalf of the Gompany.

As At | . " As Atl
31st March, 2012 | 30th September, 2010
- z z
5,000 5,000
61,400,000 34,242,000
13,040,682 13,040,682
5,250,000 5,250,000

(2) The Cumulative Convertible Preferance Shares (CCGPS) and Redeemable Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares
{RCCPS) have also been part of approved Corporate Debt Restructuring Scheme. In terms of Corporate Debt
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(3)

(4)

(5)

(7)

Restructuring Scheme, these CCPS and RCCPS have

to be cancelled from the books of accounts, However
such cancellation has the effect of reduciion in capital
as per the provisions of The Companies Act, 1956
which requires prior approval of High Court after this

proposal has formally been approved by the .

shareholders. CCPS & RCCPS therefore will remain
in the books of accounts till the cancellation thereof is
approved by High Court. However, in accordance with
Corporate Debt Restructuring Scheme, dividend
liability in respect of the preference shares has been
shown as nil in the current year in Note 1(ii) above.

As pér the approved Corporate Debt Restructuring
Scheme, the Company has issued 8% Optionally

. Cumutative Convertibie Debentures against the

balance amount payable to the Financial Institutions,
Banks and Insurance Companies,

The board is 'contemp!ating taking steps for recovering

the calls-in-arrears from defauiting applicants,
including forfeiture of the shares as a last resort after
exhausting all other avenues for recovery in a spirit of
maintaining shareholder friendly environment. The
Board therefore considers it prudent not to provide for
the interest on calls-in-arrears.

-Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be

executed on capital account net of advances is Rs.
Nit (Previous Year Rs. Nil/-)

Loans and Advances include Rs.38,327,274/- {Previous
Year Rs.38,476,664/-) overdue from various parties on
account of accommodation deposits, security deposits,
advances given to suppliers, ex-employees, etc.
Compensation for delayed payment, if any, will be
accounted in the books of account, if and when realized.

~"No provision is made since the Company has recovered

part of the amount and is hopeful of recovering the
balance amount,

There is no amount overdue and remaining unpaid to

* small scale/or ancillary Industrial Suppliers on principal

(8)

(9

and/or interest as at the close of the period

Previous Period’s figures have heen regrouped /
reclassified / rearranged wherever necessary.. .-

in the opinion of the Board of Directors, in the ordinary
course of business the value on realization of current
assets, loans and advances, including security
Deposits are at least equal to the amount at which
they are stated in the Balance Sheet. .

{10) Balance of Sundry. Debiors, Sundry Creditors, Ldans

& Advance and Deposits are subject to confirmation.

(11) Profit and Loss Account of the current period includes

following remuneration paid/credited/accrued to
managerial personnel.

Current Previous

Period Period

] 4 Ed

Salary 2,970,000 840,000

House Rent Allowance 337,500 225,000
Employer's contribution to

Provident fund - -

Cther Allowances 247,614 172,111

Total ' 3,555,114 | 1,237,111

(12) The AS-17 "Segment Reporting” is not applicable as

the Company has operated only in one segment i.e.
manufacturing of Yarn.

(13)AS-18 Related Party information:

Pursuant to AS-18 information on remuneration paid
to Key Management Personnel is given in the report
on Corporate Governance under the heading
“Remuneration to Directors” for Shri Hemant B.Vyas -
Managing Director and Shri S. K. Saha - Wholetime
cum Finance Director.

Loans from Related Parties:

Particulars Relationship Amount]
Hemant B Vyas Promoter 42,550,000/
Mandraj Developers Pvi. Ltd, | Shareholder 30,000,000/

Prag Jyofi Textile Park Puvt. Ltd.| Wholly cwned Subsidiaryf  8,25,072/-

Advances to Related Parties

Particulars Relationship . Amount

Prag Bosimi Texturising Pyi, Ltd. |Wholly owned Subsidiary | 24,928/
Prag Bosimi Packaging Pvt. Lid {1 Wholly owred Subsidiary 14,81,638/-

(14) Additional information as far as applicable pursuant.

to the provision of paragraph 3, 4C, 4D of part |f of the

Schedule Yl of the Compames Act, 1956 is as per.

Annexure [.

(15)Additional -information pursuant to part 1V of the

Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1958 is as per
annexure I
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{16) Cash tlow Statement.is annexed to this Schedule as Annexure 1.

(17} Earnings per Share
Earnings per Share
Net profit /(loss) as. per P/L Account (3)
Weighted ‘average number of equity sharesoutstanding {Nos)
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Face value T 10/-per Share)

31.08.2012 " 30.00.2010

(120,902,840} (277,180,785)
74,382,960 74,382,960
(1.63) (3.73)

In terms of our tepost attached.
For Bharat Shroff & Co

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn.No.131026W)

Bharat B. Shroff
Proprietor

© (M. No.014822)
Date : 01.09.2012

" Feor and on behalf of the Board of Directors

H.K.Sharma Chaitman
Hemant B. Vyas Managing Ditector
5.K.Saha : Finance Director
M.K.Das Director

Girindra Mohan Das Director

Meivita Alimeida ~ Company Secretary
Place : Guwahai T
Date : 01.09.2012
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ANNEXURE-|

A. DETAILS OF OPENING STOCK, PURCHASES, SALES & CLOSING STOCK GOF FINISHED GOODS ARE AS UNDER .

“For the 18 months

For the 12 months

veriod ended 31.03.2012 peried ended 30.00.2010
Unit Guantity Amount Quantity Amount
. Z Ed
2. Opening Stock
- Yam MT 35,59 2,173,049 38.69 2,173,049
Polyasier chips MT $06.70 4,267,960 106.70 4,267,960
Othears - ' b=
b.  Purchases
Polyester chips .
Yarn MT : - - - -
Others
¢ Aciual Production/Processed
Yam {net of caplive consumption) MT 341.95 =
Polyester chips MT
~d, Bales
Yarn MT 28.35 511,008
Others 2 . 6,480,846
Transfer to Raw Material MT 108.70 4,267,960
e, Closing Stock : '
Yara MT 352.29 37,404,287 38.69 - 2,173,049
Polyesier chips MT 108.70 4,267 960
‘ Ctharg ’
B. () Defails of Raw Malerials Cnnsumed
Poiyesier chips T 430,74 36,600,505
Total 430.74 30,000,505

(i1}

Detasis of value of imported and indigenous Raw Material (.,ompnnents consumed and percentage of

each to the total consumption

For the 18 months

period anded

For the 12 months
‘period ended

31.03.2012 30.09.2010
% Amount % Amount
7 ' T
Raw Materials

-imported - - - -
-indigenous 100 30,006,505 - -
S 100 30,000,505 - -

Stores,spares and consumabies
-imported - - — -

- -indigerous 1060 2,669,556

: 100 2,669,556 - -
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'~ ANNEXURE-I Contd.

For the 18 months For the 12 months

period ended period ended

_ 31.03.2012 30.08.2010
o . Amount Amouint
' ‘ 2 ?

C. Auditors’remuneration includes: o _ :
Audit Fees . ' 115,000 100,000
Certification Fees - 25,000 ' :
H Fees for Taxation matter - . 15,000 : 50,000
Total : C 155,000 150,000
D. Licenced & installed Capacity (as certified by the Management)

’ As at
;} ‘ _ 31/03/2012
' Units ' Licenced installed
. Capacity - Capacity

Polyester Filament Yarn _ TPA 25,000 36,000

Draw Texturising Machines ‘ : Nos .4 ' 1

Draw Twisting Machines o ' Nos 4 0

Two for One Twister - Nos 12 0
Cone Winding Machine : Nos ' . B 1

Dyeing Machine ) : Nos - . 1 1

For the 18 months For the 12 months

period ended period ended

31.03.2012 30.09.2010

Amount() Amount(T)

E. Expenditure in Foreign Cutrency (On actual payment basis)
i) - Technical Services :
iiy  Other matters ' . -
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ANNEXURE-N |
BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

i,

Registration Details

Registration No 27568
Balance Sheet Daté 31-Mar-12
Capital raised during the year

(Amount in rupees thousands)

Public issue ' : Nil
Bonus issue - Nil

Position ‘of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
(Amount in rupees thousands) |

Total liabilities 2.,614,664,485
Sources of funds -

Paid up_CapitaI .

Non-current liabilities 873,007,639
Application of Funds: '
Net Fixed Assets&CWIP 2,256,71 6,614
Non-current assets 194,108,148
Performance of Company

(Amount in rupees thousands)

Turnover (including cther income) 12,991,420
ProfiU(Lossj Before Tax

(120,902,840)

Generic Name of the Principal Products of the Company

ltem Code No.(ITC Code) - 5402.42

Product Description Polyester Filament Yarn (PFY)

1,558,454,600

State Code

Rights issue

Private Placement

Total assets
Reserves & Surplus

Current liabilities

Current assets

Total Expenditure
Profit/{l.oss)After Tax

Earing Per Share

0z
- Nit
MNil

2,614,664,485
(331,672,745)

514,874,991

169,839,724

133,894,260
(120,902,840}
(1.63)
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ANNEXURE I}

CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE EIGHTEEN MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 31.03.2012

AS PER LISITING AGREEMENT

PARTICULARS Eor the 18 months For the 12 months
‘ period ended - period ended
31.03.2012 30.09.2010
‘ 3 k4
5. Net Profiti{loss)before tax and Extracrdinary items (120,802,840) (277,180,785}
- Adjustments for : - .
Depreciation 35,332,107 134,208,129
Amortisation of Leasehold Land 29,988 14,992
interest (Net) . 147,299,576 9,999,062
Operating’ Profit/(Loss) before capital changes 51,758,831 (1 32,953,602)
Adjustmends for .
inveniories (59,747.,886) -
Trade Receivable {3,165) 238,562
Trade and other payables 49,542,610 (21,369,459)
Cash generated from operations 41,550,391 (153,984,499}
Less : Interest Paid {137,299,576) {9,999,082)
interest Recelved - -
Net cash from operating activities {95,749,185) (163,983,561)

8. Cash Bow from investing activities
Purchase/Sale of fixed assets inciuding CWIFP [Hel)
Sales/(Purchase) of investments
Provision for diminution in the value of investmenis
Prefiminary expenses .
1 aans and advances and other current assets
Long term bank deposits/margins '
Net cash used in Invesiing activiiies

C. Cash fiow from financing activities
Proceads from issue of shares
Share application monay
Appropriation of Term Loan

Proceeds from long-ierm borrowings (Net}

Net cash from financing aclivities S
Nt increase in cash and cash equivaients (A+B+C}
Cash/cash equivalents (Opening)

Cashfcﬁash equivalents {Closing)

[ —————

(142,979,148}

(16,1 37,202}

[
{159,116,440)

49,056
178,286,751
178,335,808
(76,529,818)

80,861,498

4,351,880
(76,529,818)

82,514,854

(28,575,388)

53,938,466

188,784,151
188,784,151
78,740,056
2,141,442

- 80,881,498
78,746,056

in terms of our repori agtached.
For Bherat Shroff & Co
Chartered Accouniants

(Firm Regn.Ne.131 026W)

Bharat B. Shroif
Propristor

(. No. 014822}
Date : 91.09.2012

and on behalf of the Board of Directors

H.K.Sharma
Hemant B. Vyas .
5.K.8aha
M.K.Das

Girindra Mohan Das

Melvita Atmeida
Piace : Guwahati
Date : 01.08.2012

Chairman
Managing Directot
Finance Direciof
Director

Director

Corﬁpany Sacretary
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Auditors’ Report

To

The Board of Directors of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited and its subsidiary companies,

1

We

Date: 01/09/2012

We have audited the attached Consolidated Balance sheet of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited and its subsidiaries
as at 31% March, 2012; the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss Account for the eighteen months ended on
that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are responsibifity of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opmaon on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordancs w;th the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards
require that we pian and perform the audit to obiain reasanable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining on a test basis, evidefice supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit alsc includes assessing the accounting principles used and

significant estimates made by management, as well as evafuating the overall fmanmal statement presentation. We
betzeve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We audit the financial statement of the Subsidiary Compames whose financial statement reflect the Group’s share

of total assets of Rs. 2,614,767,635/- as at March 31, 2012, the total revenue of Hs. 12,879,817/- for the year
ended on that date as considered in the consolidated financial statements:

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the managerﬁen of Prag Bosimi
Synthetics Lid. in accordance with the requirement of Accounting Standard 21“Consclida?ed Financial Statments”
issued under Companies (Accountlng Standards) Rules, 2006,

report that: -

We have obtained all information and explanations, which o the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpeses of our Audit.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
deait with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said accounts
read together- with ‘significant accountlng policies and notes to accounts’ in Note 1 and other notes appearing
eisewhere in the accounts, give the information required by the Act in the manner so requnreu and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. inthe case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet of the state of affairg of the Company as at 315 March, 2612;

ii. Inthecase of the Consoclidated Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Loss of the Company for ihe period ended
on that date. ’

_ For Bharat Shroff & Co.

-Bharat B. Shroff
Proprietor

Chartered Acecountants
{Firm Regn No.131026W)
M.Nc.014822

43




Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2012

Particulars ‘Note No. As at : As at
‘ . : 31 March, 2012 30 September 2010
T ¥

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1  Shareholders' funds _ :
(a} Share capital 3 1,558,454,600 -
{b) ~Reserves and surplus 4 (332,148,120) : -
1,226,306,480 -

-2 Share application money pending allotment ‘ - -

3 pon-current liabilities

(a) -Long-term borrowings 5 A 738,432,455 : -
{b) Other long-term liabilities 6 _ 122,596,551 ' -
{c) Long-term provisions 7 . 11,978,633 ‘ -

873,007,639 ' -

.4 Current liabilities

{a) Short-term borrowings : 8 - . 430,111,700 -
{b) Trade payables ‘ 9 19,790,806 , -
{c) Other current liabilities 10 ‘ 55,006,164 -
{d) ‘Short-term provisions ) : A1 10,544,846 -
. o 515,453,516 : -
TOTAL : . 2,614,767,635 - -
B ASSETS '

Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets

(iy Tangible assels 12 2,247,057,527 -
(i) Capital work-in-progress : 12.A \ 3,659,087 -
_ : 2,250,716,614 -
(b) Non-current investments 13 - -
{c) Long-term loans and advances 14 - : 185,832,293 - -
(d) Other non-current assets - . ) 15 . 7,479,367 -
_ : 193,311,660 -
2  Current assets . _
(a) Inventories _ 17 112,659,339 -
(b) Trade receivables 18 546,406 -
- {¢) - Cash and cash equivalents 19 . 4,395,809 -
(d) Short-term loans and advances ) - 20 53,137,808 B -
o ) 170,739,362 -
TOTAL - . : 2,614,767,635 =
‘ §ee accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements, = T
In terms of our report attached. i For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
For Bharat Shroff & Co ’ : H.K.Sharma Chairman )
Chartered Accountants ' . Hemant B. Vyas ‘Managing Diseclor
{Firm Regn.Na.131026W) ’ S.K.Saha Finance Director
M.K.Das ‘Director

. Girindra Mohan Das . Director.
Bharat B. Shroff

Proprietor ‘ y Melvita Almeida Company Secretary
(M. No.014822) Place : Guwahati

Date : 01.00.2012 ) . 3 . ] Date : 01.09.2012
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‘Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March, 201 2

. Particulars Note No. For the .For the
eighteen months twelve months
period ended period ended
31 March, 2012 30 September, 2010
4 ¥
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS
1 Revenue from opérations (net) 22 5,578,963 -
2  Other income 23 7,412,457 -
3  Total revenue (1+2) 12,991,420 -
4 Expenses '
- (a) Cost of materials consumed 24.a 30,000,505 -
(b Changes in inventories of finished
- Qoods, work-in-progress and - )
stock-in-trade 24.¢ {44,591,017) -
(c} Employee benefits expense 25 39,207,581 -
{d} Finance costs 26 137,299,576 -
{e) Depreciation and amortisation expense:  12.B 35,362,095 -
{f}  Other expenses 27 53,620',102 -
Total expenses 250,898,843 -
5  Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional and
extraordinary jtems and tax (3 - 4) (237,907,423) -
6 Exceptional items 28.a (116,529,208) —
7 Profit / (Loss) before extracrdinary _—
items and tax (5 + 6} {121,378,215) -
8 Extracrdinary items 28.b - -
9 Profit/ {Loss) before tax (7 + 8) (121 ,378,215) -
10 Tax expense ) - -
11 Earnings per share (df Rs.10/- each): .

~ See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

(a) Basic and Diluted

(1.63)

In terms of our report attached.
For Bharat Shroff & Co
Chartered Accountants

(Firm Regn.No.131026W)

Bharat B. Shroff

Propristor

{M. No.014822)
Date : 01.09.2012

For and on behalt of the Board of Directors
H.K.Sharma . ’ Chalrman

Hemant B. Vyas Managing Director
§.K.Saha Finance Director
M.K.Das Director

Girindra Mohan Das Director

Melvita Almeida
Place : Guwahati.
Date : 01.09.2012

Company Secretary
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Prag Bosimi Synthelics Limited

Notes forming part of the Consa!lda‘tad Financial Statements

Particulars As at 31 Warch, 2012 As at 30 September 201(}.
Number of T Mumber of . Z
sharss shares

Mote 3 Share capital
{2y Authorised
Equity shares of Rs,10/- each with vating rights

Equity. shares {Unciassified) of Rs.10/- each with voting rights

Optionally convertible preference shares of Re.100/- sach
Aedeamabie preference shares of Fis.100/- each

(o) lssued, Subscribed & Called - Up
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with votmg rights
Qpiionaily converilble preference shares of Hs. 100/~ each
Hedeemable praterence shares of Rs. 100/- sach
Total

| Motes:

(i} Reconciiiation of the number of shares and amount outslandlng at th

1,200,660,000

120,000,000 - -
30,000,000 300,000,000 - -
1,000,000 100,000,000 - -
9,000,000 900,000,000 - -
74,382,960 743,829,600 - -
1,000,000 100,000,000 - -
7,146,250 714,625,000 - -
32529210 1,556,454,600 — - T -

e begianing and at the end of the reporting period:

parficuiars

Opening Balance

Gther changes
{Calls in Atrears)

Ciosing Balance

_ Equity shares with voting rights
Period ended 31st March, 2012
~ Number of shares
- Amount (in Rs.)
Vaar ended 30th September, 2010
- — Number of shares

- Amount {in Hs.)
Cumulative Convertible Preference. Shares
Period endad 31 March, 2012

- Number of shares

— Amount {in Ps.)
Year ended.30th Seplember, 2010

— Number of sharas

— Amount {in Rs.}
Radeemable Cumulaiive Convartible Preference Shares
Period endad 31 March, 2012

— Number of shares

- Amount {in Bs.}

Year ended 30th September, 2010
— Mumber of shares '
~ Amouni (in Rs.)

7,43,82,950
74,38,29,500

7,43,82,960
74,38,29,600

16,00,000

‘.0,‘[_)0,00,000 :

10,00,000
10,00,00,000

71,46,250
71,46,25,000

71,485,250
71,46,25,000

*31,26,300

31,26,300

743,862,360
74,38,29,800

7,43,82,960
| 74,38,29,600-
10,00,000
16,00,05,000
10,090,000
16,00,00,000
T1,46,250

71,46,25,000

71,646,250
71,46,25,000
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Notes forming part of the Consolldated Financial Statements
Note 3 Share capital {contd.)
(i} Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shates:

Class of shares_ [ Name of shareholder - As at 31st March, 2012 As at 30th September, 2010

Mumber of % helding in that Number of % helding in that
shares heid - class of shares shares held class of shares
Equity shares with voting rights
Assam Industrial Development Corporation Limited - 18,377,980 24,707 - -
Akhilesh Mercantile Private Limited 6,423,909 8.636 - -
Devsai Investments and Finances Private Limited 4,250,000 : 5.714 - -
Particulars - : - As at 31 March, 2012 As at 30 September, 2010
Note 4 Reserves and surplus
{a) Capital reserve
. Opening balance 1,700,000 -
Add: Additions during the period - -
Closing balance 1,700,000 -
(b) Other reserves - Subsidy
Opeting balance® 762,314,394 -
Add: Additions / transfers during he perrod 49,056 -
Closing balance 762,363,450 -
{¢) Surplus / (Deficit} in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening. balance ' {974,833,355) -
Add: Profit / (Loss} for the period {121,378,215) -

Closing halance

(1,096,211,570)

Total (332,148,120) -
*Notes :  During the period, Capital Subsidy is bifurcated under
the head Other Reserve Subsidy of ¥ 1,50,00,000/-
Note 5 Long-term borrowings‘
{a) Bonds / debentures
Secured '
Non Converiitie Debeniures - -
Optienally Cumuiative Convertible . Debentures (OCCD) 575,217,500 -
{b) Term foans
Secured
Working: Capital Term Loan 35,000,000 -
Unsecured . 55,664,955 -
: 90,664,955 -
{c) Loans and advances from related parlies
Unsecured ' 72,550,000 ~
(d) Other loans and advances (specify nature]
' Secured
Loan from Financial institutions - -
Total 738,432,455 -
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Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

Notes forming part of the

Note 5 Long-term borrowings {contd.)

Consolidated Financial Statements

Particulars

Particutars

Tetms and Cuﬁditions _

As at 31st March, 2012

As at 30th September, 2010

Secured

Unsecured

Secured - | Unsecured

8% Optionalty Cumulative
Convertible Debenturés of

" Rs. 100/- each

Company including its plant and machinery, maghinery
spares, tools and accessorias, vehicle, fumiture, fixture and

properties of the Company comprised i lands and all thoss
pieces and parcels of teasehold land situated at leasehold
land admeasuring 299 Bighas and 1 Lessa in Dag No. 701
of K P Patta No. 34 of Village Bhotodai, Mouza- Lakrai
within Sipajhar Circle, District Darrang in the Staie of
Assam. Rate of Interest - 8% Cumulative Date ef
Redemption - 24 months Convertibility - Optionally
convertible at the end of 24 months {along with accrued
interest) in case of default as per SEBI guidelines -

Second charge on whole of the movabie propetty of the

other movable both present and future and immovable’

575,217,500

NiL

NIL NIL

575,217,500

Nil.

Total Optionally Cumilative Convartible Debentures

{il) Details of security provided in respect of botrowings:

NiL- NIL

Particulars Terms of Repayment and Security As at 31st March, 2012 As at 30th September, 2010
' Secured Unsecured Secured | Unsecured
Loans from banks: First Charge on the Gurent Assets and Second Chatge on | 300,000,000 NIL NIL
the Fixed Assets of the Company for sanctioning of various L
Credit facilties.
Term loans from
other parties:
. Financiat institution First Charge on the Fixed Assets of the Company ' 35,000,000 NiL NIL
Financial Institution First Chargé on {he immovable propertias of the Company | 370,000,000 NIL NIL
comprised in lands and all those pieces and parcels of :
leasehotd land situated at lsasehold fand admeasuring 289
Bighas and 1 Lessa in Dag Ne. 701 of K P Paita No. 34 of
Village Bhotodal, Mouza- Lakrai within Sipajhar Circle,
District Darrang in the State of Assam. Rate of Interest -
16.50% p.a Terms of repaymant- Interest o be paid on
- 15th of every menth.
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Particulars _ As at 31 March, 201; As at 30 September, 2012
]— Note & Other long-term liabilities
E : {a) Trade Payables:
. ' . (iy . Creditors & Others Creditors _ ‘ 121,524,603 _
l: (b) Others: ’
()  Advances from customers ' . ' - 908,656 : -
(ily . Others - Duties & Taxes 163,202 =
Total : 122,596,551 L
Note 7 Long-term provisions
_ {a) Provision for employee benefits: . ]
_ ; () Provision for Salary o : ) 4,239,344 -
L ‘ ti)  Provision forgratuity o . ' 5683,494 - l -
. (i)  Provision for employee benefits : ) o 993,204 -
_ : (W)  Provision for other benefit plans ‘ 164,024 ‘ -
L . ' _ 11,080,066 -
ed : } - .
— 3 ~(b) Provision - Others: .
L (i}  Provision for Profeession Tax . 797,617 -
i) Provision ' ~ 100,950 -
Total I ' . 11,978,633 L -
Note 8 Short-term borrowings
NIL From other parties
o . Secured o _
NIL . Cash Credit Banks . - 59,524,203 = -
" Loan from Financial insttution ' 370,000,000 - B
Loans and advances from related parties
Unsecured, considered good o : ‘ 587,497 . -
Total : ' 0T 00 . T ¢

Note 9 Trade payables
Trade payabies: )
Bills Payables ' ) " 19,298,185 -

Creditors L ez - -
Total _ 19,790,806 ' o

49




Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

Notes foi‘ming part of the Consolidate Financial Statements

As at 30 September, 2010

Particulars As at 31 March, 2012
L4 4
Note 10 Other current liabilities
(a) - Interest accrued bul not due an borowings
{ Interest Accreed on WCTL 3,728,218 -
(i) interest Accrued oa 8% Optionally Cumulative Convertible Debentures - 47,133,776 -
{b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings 2,538,082 -
(c) Statutory remittances ’ 1,537,569 -
(d] ~ Others Liabilities 68,498 -
Total ' 55,006,164 -
Note 11 Short-term provisions '
{a} Provision for employes benefits:
{iy = Provision for Salary & others 5,247,914 -
(i)  Provision for gratuity 1,132,444 -
iy Provision for LTA 503,107 -
{iv)  Provision for Leave Encashment 2,805,932 -
9,689,397 -
{b} Provision - QOthers: ) :
()  Provision for Profession Tax 121,924 -
(i)  Provision 733,525 -
T -
Total 10,544,846 -
Note 12 Fixed Assets ] )
‘T Tangihié assets Gross blogk Accumulated deprociation and impairment Net block ,'
Balance During the 18 month Balance Balance | Depreciation/ Eliminated Balance Balance
as at period ended 31.03.2012 as at asat | amoriisation | on disposal as at asat
1.10.2010 31.03.2012 1.10.2010 ; expense for | of assels | 31.03.2012 31.03.2012
. . the year
Additions Disposals :
s T L4 T 4 4 4 k4 1 T
{a) Land
Freshold ST 578,817 578,617
Leasehold 599,678 580,676 250,902 | 24,988 289,980 309,698
i) Buildings ‘
Owned 518,628,613 5,18,628,613 13,565,266 25,824,873 161,476,129 57,152,483
(¢) Plant eng Equigment )
Ownad * 2,232 839,316 3,320,0214 56,213,314 22,06,826,217 4_.80,377,656 3,330,284 1,61,279,3#5 327 428,095 1,682,498,123
{d) Fumiters and Fistures ‘ o SRS .
Owned 15,172,270 - 304,926 15,477,206 10,608,768 62,17 11,369,485 4,107,720
{s) Vehicles ‘ .
Owned 2,765,037 2,765,007 1,226,728 244,728 1,471,456 1,293,581
{f) Cflice esuipment ‘ .
Qwned 3,880,443 775,842 120,330 3,926,956 3,342,011 169,505 101,867 2,509,649 1,117,306
Total 27,74,583,974 34,280,992 56,042,644 27,51,902,322 6,31,464,413. 35,3&2,095- 181,931,713 500,844,795 | 2,247,067,527
L Previous year 27,_54,90?.308 20,156,887 500,721 | 27.74,563,974 4_,97,526.385 134,228,121 " 200,093 | 831,464,413 2,143,099,561
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Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Note 12 Fixed assets (contd.) :

0 ~ B.  Depreciation and amortisation relating 10 continuing operations:
4 ! . .
—_ Particulars As At As At
S ) 31 March, 2012 30 September 2010
i . ¥
R Depreciation and amortisation for the pericd on tangible assets as per Note 12 ‘ 35,362,095 -
- S Total : ‘ ' 35,362,005 -
- Note 12 - A Capital Work-in-progress -
- Capital Work-in-progress ' . . .
— (a) Buildings & Civil work under Construction : 1,926,523 -
* (b) - Plant & Machinery 1,732,564 -
Total : ' : ) 3,659,087 o -
- Note 14 Long-term loans and advances -
- ' © {a) Advance Receivable in Cash In Kind
- . Unsecured, considered good ‘ ' ' 184,863,417 " A -
{b) Balances with government authorities
- Unsecured, considered good : - .
- {iiy  CENVAT credit receivable ' - ’ 824,000 -
- _ - (if)  Service Tax cradit receivable ‘ _ . 144,876 -
. ; " Total ' _ 185,832,203 ' -
Mote 15 Other non-current assets
Elb:——g_z—:—" = (a} Long-term irade receivables _
asat| " Unsecured, considered good 3,847,183 o -
32012 . . ) _
N (b) Others . - ‘ .
Calls in Arrears : 3,126,300 . ' -
? . -
_ (c) Unamotised eXpenses
;;:’:; Pre incorporation expenses ‘ 378,584 ‘ ' -
’ Total o 7,479,367 ) ‘ -
152,483 N
. Note 17 Inventories (At lower of cost and net realisabie valuge) ‘ .
498,123 {a) Raw materials . i 17,245,267 \ ) -
.107,720- ] Goodg-int-transit ' S ‘ 4,476,423 -
o . o 21,721,690 : -
283,581 S {b)  Work-in-progress ' " 9,355,779 o -
17906 {c} Finished goods (other than those acquired for trading) 37,475,870 o : -
,'—W (d} Stores and spares ' 44,106,000 o -
},099,561 Total - ) 112,659,339 . -

—_—
———
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Prag Bos:ml Synthetlcs Limated

Notes formmg part of the Consohdated Flnanclal Statement

Particulars

As At

31 March, 2012
¥

) As At
30.September 2010
T

iote 18 Trade receivables

Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six monihs

from the date they were due for payment
Unsecured, considered good
Total

" Note 19 Cash and cash equivalents -

(a) Cashonhard
'(b) Batances with banks
() In gurrent accounts
(i} In deposit accounts
Total

Note 20 Short-term |oahs and advances

{a} Loans and advances 10 related parties
Service render

i) Security deposits
Advance for Statutary Licgnse
Unsecured, considered good

(c} Loans and advances to employees

Ungecured, considered good

{d) Balances with government authorities
Unsecured, considered good
(i) CENVAT credit
(ify VAT credit
(iiiy Sarvice Tax credit
{iv) Entry Tax
{v) Tax deducted at source (TDS)

Total

Note 22 Revenue from operations

(a) Sale of products {net

(p) Other operating revenues
Total

(a) Other operating revenueé comprise:
Sale of serap

Total - Other aperating revenues

546,406

546,406

e
E

116,796

2,975,054
1,303,959
4,395,809

1,204,792

93,000
43,431,120
43,524,120

645,599

5,327,038
16,982
1,343,344
376,600
£09,933
7,673,297
53,137,808

911,008

2,855,508
3,766,516

1,812,447
5,578,963

P ——
————r——i
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Notes formmg part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Particulars

For the eighteen monihs For the twelve months
period ended 31 March, 2012 period ended 30 Sepiember, 2010
EH ‘ E{
Note 23 Other income
() Interest income comprises; ) .
Interest cn loans and advances 4,719,870 -
Other balances ‘ 24,376 -
Total - Inferest income . 4,744,246 -
Rental income 5,000 ' -
Miscellangous income [net of expenses directly attributable (Period ended 31 March 2012)] 122,453 -
Sundry Creditors writien off 11,603 n
Total - Other non-operating income : 139,056 -
(i) Details of Prior period items (net)
Prior period income (given details) .
Settelment of Statutory Dues ) ) ) 257,083 -
Provision witten off - 1,500,185 n
Settelment of Dues ’ : ' 9,387,410 -
Prior period expenses (given detalls) 7 , : _
Venders Claim ‘ 7,439,893 -
TDS inferest - ) 367,400 -
Service Tax Claim . - 695,654 =
Short Provision of Employee ) 112,576 -
‘ 2,529,155 _

Total 7,412,457 -

Note 24,4 Cost of materials consumed :

Opening stack . - 4,681,879 ‘ -
Add: Purchases : : ' : 42,911,812 -
Add: Transfer from Finish Goods : : 4,267,960 -

. ) . 51,861,651 -
Less: Closing stock : : 21,721,690 ' -

Cost of material consumed o 30,139,961 -

Material consumed comprises: } .
CHIPS . 30,139,961 -
Less ; Abnormal Loss in Production : 139,456 ] . -

Total _ ' 30,000,505 ) -

Note 24.c Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-ins progress and stock-in-trade
Inventories at the end of the year:

Finished goods o 37,408,287 -
Work-in-progress o . 9,355,77¢ -
46,764,056 b=

inventories at the beginning of the year: )
Finished goods . o 6,441,000 -
Less ; Transfer to Raw Material {4,267,960) _ -
. ' _ 2,173,049 - <

Net (increase) / decrease o ' (44,501,017)
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Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited

Notes forming pari of the Consolidated Finanéial Statements

Particuiars ‘For the eightesn months . : For the twelve months
: ‘ period ended 31 March, 2()1; period ended 30 September, 201(%
Note 25 Employee benefits expense . ‘

Salaries and wages ' 36,181,505 ' -
Contributions to provident and other funds ' ’ 1,394,468 ) -
Staff weifare expenses : : 1,631,608 : -
Total 39,207,581 -

Note 26 Finance cosis’ ) .
(a) Interest paid on borrowing ' 137,299,576 -

et e

Note 27 Other expenses

Consumption of stores and spare parts ‘ : 337,274 . A -
Power and fuel : ' _ 2,400,839 -
Rent Including lease rentais , : o 6,134,926 * -
fepairs and maintenance - Buildiags ‘ _ : . 47450 -
Repairs and maintenance - Machinery : 221,267 : -
Repairs and maintenance - Others ) : 858,993 : -
{nsurance 1,481,164 -
Rates and taxes 26,017 . -
Communicaiion - BT ‘ 2,381,904 ' -
Traveliing and conveyance ‘ ‘ 2,350,680 ' _ -
Printing and stationery 860,399 ' -
Freight and forwarding : ’ 2,578,322 ’ -
Business promation o : 336,397 -
Donations and contributions o ' 20,200 ' -
Legat and professional ) ) - 5,031,643 -
Payments to auditors (Reter (1) below) ' , 155,000 -
-~ Loss on'sale of fixed asset . _ ‘ ' 10,220,944 -
Abriormal Loss on Production . 139,456 : -
Trial Run Expenses \ : 2,883,000 ' -
Miscellaneous expenses : 15,154,227 , , -
Total - - 7 753,620,102 -
{iy Payments to the auditors comprises : - \ =
As auditors - statutory audit ’ 105,000 ‘ ' -
For taxation matters ‘ 25,000 g -
For other setvices 25,000 - -
Total o ‘ ' ‘ 165,000 -

R _—

Note 28.2 Exceplional items _
Write back of Provision for Depreclation N 116,520,208 ’ ' -
© Total : ' 116,520,208 : -
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31t MARCH, 2012

1)

Basis of preparation:

The Company is presenting its first consolidated
Financial Statements therefore previous year's

figures are not applicable.

The Consolidated Financial Statements (CFS) relates
to parent company Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited
{PBSL) and its subsidiary companies (collectively

referred to as the “Group”).

_ The Financial Statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention in accordance with the

generally accepted accounting principles and the
“provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Principles of Consolidation:

The CFS are prepared, as far as possible using
uniform significant accounting policies for the
transactions and other events in similar
circumstances and are presented in the same manner
as PBSL’s separate financial statements. The
Financial statements of PBSL and its subsidiaries
have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis by
adding together the book value of like items of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses, the intra group
balance and intra group transactions and unrealized
profits or losses resulting from intra group
transactions are fully eliminated.

Companies included in Consolidation:

The CFS comprises the audited financial statements
{except as mentioned otherwise) of PBSL and its
subsidiaries for the period ended 31% March, 2012,
which are as under:

Name of

_ Country of PBSL’s Ownetrship
the Company -

Incorporation Interest

31.03.2012 |30.09.2010
Prag Jyoti Textile .
Park Pvt. Lid. India . 100% NA
Prag Bosimi ' '
Texturising Pvt. Ltd.[  India ) 100% NA
Prag Bosimi . '
Packaging Pvt. Ltd, India - 100% NA

2) Significant Accounting Policies:

The Company follows the accrual system of accountmg

and recognizes Income and expenditure on accrual
basis.

(1)

(2)

(3)

@)

Accounting policies not referred to otherwise
are consistent with the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles.

Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition
or construction and includes amounts added/
‘reduced on revaluation less accumulated
depreciation. Impairment losses have been
accounted as per the mandatory Accounting
Standards issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India as applicable and ihe
relevant provisions of The Companles Act,
1956,

Borrowing costs for acquisition or construction
of a qualifying asset and revenue expenses
incurred (including expenses on test runs and
experimental production) for the period prior to
the commencement of commercial production
are capitalized proporticnately as part of the

- asset cost in respect of machineries puito use.

Depreciation:

(a) Depreciation on fixed assets other than
lease-hold land is provided on straight-iine
method at the rates and in the manner

specified in Schedule XIV to the

Companies Act, 1956,

(b) Depreciation on additions/deductions
during the year has been provided on pro-
rata basis with reference to the month of
addition/deduction.

Expenditure during construction period:

As per the consistent accounting policy all
expéenditure related to the project construction/
implementation and income arising out of
project activities and funds related to the project
are capitalized and allocated to the respective -
fixed assets.

Investments:

lL.ong-term investments are valued at cost
subject to reduction made for diminution in
value that is other than temporary in nature.
Inventories:

In accordance with the revised Accounting
Standard (AS-2), Inventories are valued at
lower of cost ar net realizable value after
providing for obsolescence, if any.
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(a) Raw materials, ' storés, spares, (9) Taxes on Income:
consumables and construction materials: No provision for taxation is made as the profits
At lower of cost or net realizable value and gains of units set up in North Eastern State
{(b) Materials in process: Al lower of cost or are tax free under the Income Tax Act 1961
net realizable vatue and the company has also incurred losses
(c) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net ‘ during the year.

realizable value. No provision for deferred taxation is made in
: accounts as the company has been incurring

losses year after year and Company’s business

income is. also exempt u/s 801C of Income Tax

The Company’s liability towards Employee’s Act of 1961,

Provident Fund scheme administered by the (10)’

Employees Provident Fund Scheme, Govt. of

India is considered as Defined Contribution

Plan. The Company’s contributions paid

towards these defined contribution plans is-

recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss

(6) Retirement Benefits:
Defined Contribution Plan

Provisions:

A provisicn is recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation in
Account during the period in which the respect of which a reliable sstimate can be
- employees rendered the related service. made. '
Defined Benefit Plan {11} There were no such events occurring after the

I . - Balance Sheet date which a rtable.
© Company’s liabilities towards gratuity and leave an et date wh re reportable

encashment if any are considered as Defined (12) Revenue Recognition: , _

Benefit Plans. The present value of the {a) Salesare recognized on dispatch to customers

obligations towards: gratuity is determined and are net of returns, discounts and sales tax.

based on actuarial valuation using the () Other Income and Expenditure are recognized
~ projected unit credit method. As regards the and accounted on accrual basis.

Leave encashment, it is calculated on the
actual balance leave of each employee on the
year-end. This is done on the same basis as in (1) Contingent liabilities not provided for:

il Notes to Accounts

‘the last accounting period. ., gr. | Particulars CAs At As At
{7 VTr_ansactions of foreign currency items: | No. ' ‘ 31/03/2012 | 30/0%/2010

Transactions in foreigh currency are recorded : 3 3

at the rate of exchange in force at the date of li |Counter Guarantees for Sales iaX 5,000 -

fransaction. Foreign currency assets and other -1 .- | . . .

fiabilities other than for financing fixed assets - Diwdenc_i payable on Gumulative

- o Cenvertibie Preference Shares \

are stated at the rate of exchange prevalling at (Refer Note 2 below) _ . _

the year-end and resultant gains/losses are : C

recognized in the capital work in progress. |l Claims against the Group not

Foreign currency loans for financing fixed acknowledged as debts 61,400,000 =

assets (other than those where the company |y, |Letter of undertaking executed in

is protected against exchange fiuctuations) are tavour of Joint Director General of

accounted for at the rate of exchange prevailing foreign trade under Duty Exemption

at the year end and the resultant exchange Entitlement Scheme (Advance _

difference is adjusted to the cost of assets. License Scheme) for custom duty - | 13,040,682 -
(8) - Govermnment Grants: v. |Letters of credit and Bank

{a) Revenue grants are recognized in the Guarantees given by bankers on

Profit & Loss account. behalf of the Company. 5,250,000 -
(b) Capital Grants relating to specific fixed  Contingent fiabilities are considered only when converted -

assets are shown under capital reserve. into demands.
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{3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

7)

(8

The Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares
(CCPS) and Redeemable Convertible Cumulative
Preference Shares (RCCPS) have also been part of

approved Corporate Debt Restructuring Scheme. In -

terms of Corporate Debt Restructuring Scheme,
these CCPS and RCCPS have to be cancelled from
the books of accounts. However such cancellation
has the effect of reduction in capital as per the
provisions of The Companies Act, 1956 which
requires prior approval of High Court after this
proposal has formally been approved by the
shareholders. CCPS & RCCPS therefore will remain

in the books of accounts till the canceliation thereof.

is approved by High Court. However, in accordance
with Corporate Debt Restructuring Scheme, dividend
liability in respect of the preference shares has been

shown as nil in the current year in Note 1(ii) .above. -

‘As per the approved Corporate Debt Restructuring
Scheme, the Company has issued 8% Optionally
Cumulative Convertible Debentures against the
balance amount payabte to the Financial institutions,
Banks and insurance Companies. '

- The board is contemplating taking steps for

recovering the calls-in-arrears from defaulting
applicants, including forfeiture of the shares as a last
resort after exhausting all other avenues for recovery
in a spirit of maintaining shareholder friendly

environment. The Board therefore considers it
* prudent not to provide for the interest on calls-in-

arrears. ’

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be-
executed on capital account net of advances is Rs.
Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil) o

Loans and Advances include Rs.38,327,274/-
(Previous Year Rs.38,476,664/-) overdue from
various parties on account of accommodation
deposits, security deposits, advances given to
suppliers, ex-employees, etc. Compensation for
delayed payment, if any, will be accounted in the
books of account, if and when realized. No provision
fs made since the Company has recovered part of
the amount and is hopefu! of recovering the balance
amount, ' :

There is no amount overdue and remaining unpaid
to small scale/or ancillary Industrial Suppliers on
principal and/or interest as at the close of the period.

Previous Period’s figures have been regrouped /
reclassified / rearranged wherever necessary.

(9)

(10)

(11)

(12}

(13}

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, in the ordinary
course of business the value on realization of current
assets, loans and advances, including security
Deposits are at least equal to the amount at which
they are stated in the Bafance Sheet. :

Balance of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Loans
& Advance and Deposits are subject to confirmation.

Profit and Loss Account of the current year includes
following remuneration paid/credited/accrued to

managerial personnel.

Current | Previous

Period | . Period

4 T

Salary 2970000 -

House Rent Allowance 337500 -
Employer’s contribution ‘ ‘

to Provident fund - -

Other Allowances 247614 _ —

Total: - 3555114 -

The AS-17 “Segment Reporting™is not applicable as
the Company has operated only in one segment i.e.
manufacturing of Yarn.

AB-18 Related Party Information:

Pursuant to AS-18 information on remuneration paid
to Key Management Personnel is given in the report
on Corporate Governance under .the heading
“Remuneration to Directors” for Shri Hemant B.Vyas

'- Managing Director and Shri S. K. Saha - Wholetime

cum Finance Director,
Loans from Related Parties:

Particulars Relaticnship Amount}
Hemant B Vyas Promoter 42,550,000/
Nandraj Developers ‘

Put, Lid. Shargholder 30,000,000/-
Prag Jyoti Textile Wholly owned .

Park Pyt. Ltd. Subsidiary - 8,25,072/-
Advances to Refated Parties '
Particulars Relationship Amount
Prag Bosimi Texturising | Wholiy owned '

Byt Ltd, ) Subsidiary 24,928/-
Prag Bosimi Packaging Wholly owned

P, Ltd Subsidiary 4,861,648/
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(14) Additional information as far as applicable pursuant to the provision of- péragraph 3, 4C, 4D of part Il of the
: Schedule Vi of the Companies Act, 1956 is as per Annexure L.

(15) Additional information pursuant o part IV of the Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 is as per Annexure il

(16) It is first year of Company presenting its’ Consolidated Financial Statement therefore Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement is.not prepared. '

(17) Earnings per Share .
Earnings per Share 31.03.2012 30.08.2010

Net profit /({loss) as per P/L Account (%) S ' {121,378,215) -
Weighted average number of equity sharesouistanding (Nos) ' 74,382,960 -
Basic and diluted earmnings per share (Face value ¥ 10/-per Share) {1.63) _ -

In terms of our report attacned. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Bharat Shroft & Go ] " H.K.8harma Chairman

Chartered Accountants ' Hemant B. Vyas wManaging Director

{Firm _Hegn.NoA131026W) ) . .6,K.Saha Finance Director

v M.K.Das Director
: : Glrindra Mohan Das Director
Bharat B. Shroff :

Proprietor Melviia Almeida Company Sectetary
(M. No.014822) Place : Guwahali .
Date : 01.09.2012 . Date : 01.09.2012
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. Affix
Signature __ ' - _ | - Rs. 1/
‘ Revenue
Note : This form duly completed and signed must be deposited at the Registered or " Stamp
' Corporate Qffice of the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited
Regd. Office : House No.4, Nilgiri Path, R.G.Barua Road, Near Doordarshan, Guwahati 781 024 Assam.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

~ Name and Address of the Member / Proxy

Regd. Folio No.

Client D No.

D.P. 1.D. No.

No. of Shares held

| hereby record my presence at the Twenty First Annual General Meeting of the Company to be heid on
Wednesday the 26th day of September 2012, at 4.30 p. m. at House No.4, Nllgm Path, RG Barua Road, Near Doordarshan,
Guwaha'u 781024,

Member's/Proxy’s Signature

Please fill in the aitendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. Joint Shareholders may cbtain additional
Attendance Siip on request. Please bring your copy of the Annual Report for reference at the Meetmg

. Prag Bosimi Synthetics Limited
Regd. Office : House No.4, Nilgiri Path, R.G.Barua Read, Near Doordarshan, Guwahati 781 024 Assam.

PROXY FORM

Regd. Falio No. ‘ No. of Shares held

IfWe ' of _ : : being a

member/members of Prag Bosimi Synthetics Lirnited-hereby appoint

of . or failing him/het ‘ of

as my/our proxy to vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the Twenty First Annual General Meetlng of the Company to be held on
Wednesday the 26th day of September 2012, at 4.30 p.m. at House No.4, Nilgiri Path, R.G. Barua Road, Near Doordarshan,
Guwahati 781 024.

Signed this | | day on | - 2012.
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